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FINANCIAL REPORTING ENVIRONMENT 4l Wil slae) diy
Essential characteristics of accounting are: & uladl Lulul) yailadl)

(1) the identification, measurement, and communication of financial information about
Jss Al il shaall £30) 5 (ulif g aaad

(2) economic entities to J dalaiy) sl

(3) interested parties. Adigal) il ylaY)
Economic Entity ¢-Lai®y) oLsl) Financial Statements 4l ail il Additional Information 48l cila glaa
Financial Information 4l Gleslaall 1, Balance Sheet 4sagasdl 4 j2all | President’s letter i) Al
Accounting?  fdsulaall 2. Income Statement J3d (ke Prospectuses  (ulua¥) Jala) el il

Identifies and Measures and 3. Statement of Cash Flows Reports filed with governmental
Communicates 4aal) clsdil) by agencies  AsasSadl clgall y al) ad
(Jsnnsill) G5 (< padll) 203 | 4. Statement of Owners’ or News releases A LAY @) i
(Joal 5ill) Joal 53 5 Stockholders’ Equity Forecasts Bl [ i

Catlusal) o) ASlall (3 g ¢k Environmental impact statements
Note Disclosures <l ¢e zlady) ) i) iy
GAAP Etc. &

Lalle 4 glial) dpsalaal) (g alsal)

Accounting and Capital Allocation Jlall (ul ) pasais g dsulaall

Resources are limited. Efficient use of resources often determines whether a business thrives.
Al a3 AS a1 Le o) sall Jladl) aladin¥) oy L Gle 3358 3 ) sall

Financial Reporting (e & Users (present and potential) Capital Allocation
4 slaiaal) g ¢ gallaldl) ¢ sadiiioial ¢ Y
The financial information a (& s "’"’d ) & ‘ Juall () pamads
company provides to help users Investors and creditors use The process of determining how
with capital allocation decisions financial reports to make their and at what cost money is
about the company. capital allocation decisions. allocated among competing
A<l Lgatii il Allal) il slacl A Qg5 G planall o8y interests.
i HAT 3 (periioaall acliud o)) Gapads & ) JA5Y AL a3 i 4S5 gl s A€ apnidlee
WHAT DO THE NUMBERS MEAN? (88 351 AN Jpeal) b i (pa L)€ 18 Y) a1 3La

Ans: IT’S THE ACCOUNTING (ki 3¢) jall 4;laY1) dalaal) Lg5)
“It’s the accounting.” That’s what many investors seem to be saying these days. Even the slightest hint
of any accounting irregularity at a company leads to a subsequent pounding of the company’s stock
price. For example, the Wall Street Journal has run the following headlines related to accounting and its
effects on the economy:
G sam L A8 ,8  Sdnulas ddllae Y maali o) ia GV o8 45l g o el e aedl () sam Le 13 Maulal) L)
A pelaally dalaial) Z00 Runi 1 inll Uy g e g5 R 5 ¢ Jall Jie lo 38580 s 3aY (i
Lyl e Ll il
* Stocks take a beating as accounting woes spread beyond Enron.
O3 A amy Le ) sl JSURR 50 Cm (o pnll o) (e
* Quarterly reports from IBM and Goldman Sachs sent stocks tumbling.
e aal i Y Goldman Sachs s IBM 48 i (e 4y sindl oy & <
* VeriFone finds accounting issues; stock price cut in half.
il ) ?@_...J\ s i VeriFone 48 i Aalal) dualaall Lleadl)

« Bank of America admits hiding debt. Osll elEal i yimy 1S 4l iy
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* Facebook, Zynga, Groupon: IPO drops due to accounting, not valuation.
) Gl s dplaall o alall QLESY) (:lidsl :Groupon s Zynga 9 Facebook
It now has become clear that investors must trust the accounting numbers, or they will abandon the
market and put their resources elsewhere. With investor uncertainty, the cost of capital increases for
companies who need additional resources. In short, relevant and reliable financial information is
necessary for markets to be efficient.
e (a3l 50 O smnrs Gl G sl ol ol ¢ Applad) Y1 (315 (e G sl o V) a5l (0 el
L) il glaall 6 ¢ Slaialyy ALl ) s ) Zling il S a0 JLall Gul 5 4805 810 55 ¢ peliasdl) Gy ade g A
Allad (3 g1 (0 5S5 ST A 5 pum 48 5 gall 5 AuiDUal)
Objectives of Financial Reporting 4allall s JLast) Célaaj
Provide financial information about the reporting entity that is useful to
S 1aba oSl ae 2 GLSH Jsa dalle il slaa b g

€ present and potential equity investors, Oslainally & sdlall agul) 5 et

€ lenders Cpn il

@ other creditors CsAT o sl
in making decisions in their capacity as capital providers. Ul Gl (padie pgibay <l ) A1 A3 &
[xI General-Purpose Financial Statements dalad) () 2N 3 Adlal) il

= Provide financial reporting information to a wide variety of users.
(el (e Arsl g A sanal Al E) il gl 55
=% Provide the most useful information possible at the least cost.
Al ol Saal) 3aiall e glaall ST 238
Equity Investors and Creditors QI g agdd) g paliinia
% Investors are the primary user group. 4! Greddina) de sana ad ()5 aianall
Entity Perspective oSl shiia
=% Companies viewed as separate and distinct from their owners.
lelaaal fe 8 juaia g Aliadia Ul Hal e
X Decision-Usefulness JJ_Al 4dadia [ 3aild
Investors are interested in assessing the company’s Al aply () 5 pafianall aigy
1. ability to generate net cash inflows
Al ) ila al g e 5l
2. management’s ability to protect and enhance the capital providers’ investments.
Ul (ul et ol L) 3 3035 dlaa e 3 laY) 5,08
UNDERLYING CONCEPTS Preparing financial statements according to accepted accounting standards

contributes to the comparability of accounting information
Lplaall il sleall 45 jlie lSa) 8 A gl Aplaall el 18 5 40lall Ll dlac) anloy dpuba) asalial)

WHAT DO THE NUMBERS MEAN? Al i 13la
DON’T FORGET STEWARDSHIP ((©) <Y 1S 3¢ Jall) il pay) (il ¥
In addition to providing decision-useful information about future cash flows, management also is
accountable to investors for the custody and safekeeping of the company’s economic resources and for
their efficient and profitable use.
Lis e o palivsall alal A 5 puse Uiyl 5 oY) (8 ¢ Aol Al sl Lay Sl el SASY sade e slea b g8 ) A8l
el s Jladll Lgaladiinn 5 48 50 4pslai) 3 ) sl Jais
For example, the management of The Hershey Company has the responsibility for protecting its
economic resources from unfavorable effects of economic factors, such as price changes, and
technological and social changes.
e ¢ alai@Y) Jal gall Al gal) pie HEY) e AualaiBV) lad ) se dolen Al g gune (o A8 3 5 )0) Jaadi ¢ JEal) Juw e
e La Y15 Al S G kil e ol
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Because Hershey’s performance in discharging its responsibilities (referred to as its stewardship
responsibilities) usually affects its ability to generate net cash inflows, financial reporting may also
provide decision-useful information to assess management performance in this role.
o i 2l g e Ll e i Lesale (G aY) Ul sae 4] L) 40l 5 juses g a8 5 slal OY 15k
s 13 85 Y el agl ) jal HASY sake e glea Uiyl A0l a8 5 08 ¢ ddlia
The Need to Develop Standards  _saall gkl ) dalal)

Financial Statements 4dlal) ail gall

Various users need % Balance Sheet e gazd) 433 juall
financial information & Income Statement Jaall ol
o) Gpaadiusall o aall sy « Statement of Cash Flows 4l cilsxill ol

Alle Sl sl 6 Statement of Owners’ or Stockholders’
Equity Opadbosall o ASLA) (3 58

Note Disclosures bl ge Zlady)

*

Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP)
L gee Al glial) Lualaal) (590 (GAAP)

The accounting profession has attempted
to develop a set of standards that are
generally accepted and universally
practiced.
o) (e e gana skl Audaal) dge il gla
Lalle i laall 5 s sac & giiall

PARTIES INVOLVED IN STANDARD SETTING  _slaal) ala) A &S jLdal) il kY

Three organizations: <lahiia &30

€ Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC).
@ American Institute of Certified Public Account
€ Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB).

Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC)
@ Established by federal government.

@ Accounting and reporting for public companies. aslall ClS a5y &l 5 sl

gy gl g Autlall (51, 5Y) Aia

il sall 5 AdLall (315530 A
O s Calaall S5 5eY) agadll
LI adll julae (ulaa

ants (AICPA).

A il A KA Leiad

Securities Act of 1933
1933 alall 4dlall (31, $¥1 (5 538

Securities Act of 1934
1934 alall Ll G, 1 ¢ 53

€ Encouraged private standard-setting body.
€ SEC requires public companies to adhere to GAAP.

Lo sac A siall dlaall (salaey al V) dalall S 1) (p Al allas

€ SEC Oversight.
€ Enforcement Authority.

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA)

€ National professional organization 4k s dyige dakaic
@ Established the following: b L Ll

LAY L
dail) / Alary) ddal

Ol AN Cppaalanall (5 5a¥) agaal)
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Committee on Accounting Procedures
dadaall cie) Y Adal

Accounting Principles Board
dpuladl) (sala ulaa

® 1939101959 °

® |[ssued 51 Accounting Research Bulletins (ARBs) °®
Ll Silasd 3,55 51l

® Problem-by-problem approach failed °®

Ban e A1 JS es Ji8

1959 to 1973
Issued 31 Accounting Principle Board Opinions (APBOs)
Liulaall 5ol palaa o151 e Gl 31 Jlaal
Wheat Committee recommendations adopted in 1973
1973 ple sadiaall Lia] Gilpa &

Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)

Wheat Committee’s recommendations resulted in creation of FASB.
Al daadl julee (dae oL e 2aalll Cilica & < il

Financial Accounting Foundation
Al dilaal) A e

Financial Accounting Standards Board

ALl duslaall jules (ulss
Financial Accounting Standards Advisory
Council

ALl udadll el (5 LiiuY) Gl

Missions is to establish and improve standards of finan
between FASB and APB include:

:APB § FASB (i ClBUAY) Jadi |y L&l
Smaller Membership.
Full-time, Remunerated Membership.
Greater Autonomy.
Increased Independence.
Broader Representation.

The Due Process System of the FASB (< sk 5 48 ja caag)dallal) duclaall plra (udaa (8 455 538N i) aY) aldid

Allal) dsulaal) julea (ulaa

Selects members of the FASB. sliac) Hlidy
Funds their activities. Lkl J g
Exercises general oversight. aslall 46 31 e jla
Mission to establish and improve standards of

financial accounting and reporting.
o alae) g Al Avuladll juleae Gueat g L) daga

L 4k X X 2

2

Consult on major policy issues.
ol Abead) Lleas iy gLl

cial accounting and reporting. Differences

falac) g Adlall duslaall julea (st g LS| <* Missions
b dlie JalS ol g2 &y guae
S aSal) (e ST 8
Jlaiay) sk )
sl Jiias

3
3

3
®

Pros

1]

[

3
2.
A

P

S—Y

]

Preliminary Views

What do
you think?
f

Topics identified and placed

tin Bpardz“a;gerjda.‘ Siases
oadaall Jus Joaa o

Research and analysis conducted and

£1Y1 Jlaal g Judaill s &l ¢ )

preliminary views of pros and cons issued.

_cbutod g clala S 48531

Public hearing on proposed standard.

5 g el dea Ade pliad Ay

Exposure Draft

s 51091 (udas ags Board evaluates research and
Aalall 4laicl g Sgaadll public response and issues
JLLall (e 3agay exposure draft.

Board evaluates responses and >2¥¥! 043+ #3%
changes exposure draft, if nece§sarY.fJ‘~)" P-‘-"‘-‘
Final standard issued. ¢ candl Bagua sty

kel laal) Jlaual a3 _sai) 238 13)
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Types of Pronouncements  (&lall jildall)cilay puaill g1 gl

€ Accounting Standards Updates. € Financial Accounting Concepts.
doulaal) julaa cliyaasg 4lal) dpdaal) asalia

FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING SERIES

I& Accounting Stanparps Urpate AP0 145 l1zs0aMOuS i F i n a n c-i a I
Accounting Series

Statement of

e B Financial Accounting
Debt Issuance or Other Financing

Concepts No. 6

Elements of Financial Statements

O I AR o S a replacement of FASB Concepts Statement No. 3

(incorporating an amendment of
FASB Concepts Statement No. 2)

An of the FASB

Financial Accounting Standards Board
of the Financial Aceounting Foundation

GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES lesas 4 gial) dsuilaal) (sala

Principles that have substantial authoritative support. oS G5isa pea L L (salal)
Major sources of GAAP: Lo e A gl dsulaall foalaal Ao 1) jaliadll

@ FASB Standards, Interpretations, and Staff Positions.

il gall Caalia s il i) AL dpulaall julze Galaa yulae
@ APB Opinions. APB &)
@ AICPA Accounting Research Bulletins. AICPA dpulaall &sany &l il

WHAT DO THE NUMBERS MEAN? e‘ﬁﬂ‘ (25 3
YOU HAVE TO STEP BACK 5 ki 3 5all dile
Should the accounting profession have principles-based standards or rules-based standards? Critics of the
profession today say that over the past three decades, standard-setters have moved away from broad
accounting principles aimed at ensuring that companies’ financial statements are fairly presented. Instead,
these critics say, standard-setters have moved toward drafting voluminous rules that, if technically followed
n “check-box” fashion, may.shield auditors and companies from legal liability.
That has resulted in companies creating complex capital structures that comply with GAAP but hide billions of
dollars of debt and.othér obligations. To add fuel to the fi re, the chief accountant of the enforcement
division of the SEC noted, “One can violate SEC laws and still comply with GAAP.”
AN 5 giadl Hlae o 4l o sl digall saine Jsiy Sac) sl o Al julaa ol (saliall Lo AalE e duudaall Ligal ()5S o any Ja
¢l (e Yauy Joke IS Sl Al bl s (laca ) g ) dalall ddaal) (ool e ulaal) gaal g 2wl ¢ Gyl
Ol gl (cend a8 " LEAY) A" A lay Ui Lee ) 5 13) ¢ A ao) g Aelia sai yulaal) grial sl at ¢ Sl oY 58 J s
Lo sae 41 i) Zonslaall (50lia ga (580 58 53ne Allansd ) JSLaa £Liily S 5l oL 1 I3 (ool 285 40 gl 40 g pasall (ho S 301
Aiad b Y] pad 3 el € BaY ¢ 2l pall 1) 585l ALY s AN el V1 ¢ saall e Y 2l G jlle ia Sl
" Lo sae A gitall pdaall (sabadd Jiiey J1 3 ¥ 5 SEC 0l 58 gty () o el 8" ¢ il ll 5 el (31,55Y)
In short, what he is saying is that it is not enough just to check the boxes. This point was reinforced by the
chief accountant of the SEC, who remarked that judgments should result in “accounting that reflects the
substance of the transaction, as well as being in accordance with the literature.” That is, you have to exercise
judgment in applying GAAP to achieve high-quality reporting.
Cla  sall s Alall (31559 diad 8 Guealaall 5uS U8 (e Adai) 038 3 jad o3 Clay yall daati 3 e G Y 4 8 Al gl Lo ¢ laialy
Glle ¢ imay ") ce 488 gl LS e Db ¢ Alalaal) o sa a3 Aunlad” L g5 O camg plSaY) of )Ll 3
Basadl Adle 5y )& Gaiad Lo gae A pital) dpulaall (salae (gaadai 8 aSal) A jlas
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FASB Codification FASB i<l
€ Goal in developing the Codification is to provide in one place all the authoritative literature related
to a particular topic.
)y OSe (8 (pra @ s sa Adliall dpans ) Cldlsall paan i 58 Capiaill skl (e Caagd)
@ Creates one level of GAAP, which is considered authoritajcive.
ABgisa et Al g ¢ Lages A gital) Lol Coial (e 1) 5 (5 slue (200
€ All other accounting literature is considered non-authoritative.
A gige e AV dpulaall Dl sall e iind
FASB has developed the Financial Accounting Standards Board Codification Research System (CRS). The
FASB’s primary goal in developing the Codification is to provide in one place all the authoritative
literature related to a particular topic.

& FASB (ball) Cargll (CRS) Alball dailaal) julaa (pulana Ciniiali Cilag alad y glaiy Agllall Ladlaal) juilas (ulaa o8
FASB Codification Framework FASB <isiai jal
Topic sl [ § g gal

Provides a collection of related guidance on a

given subject, such as receivables or leases. 310—Receivables
.wayydpw1utau1mdvtwuw}y 5_;:,4_,'“5_310
L) agie gl ildakeall e l
Subtopics s il audal gall 1 l
Subset of a topicz:d distinguished by type 40—Troubled-Debt
or scope. For example, overall and troubled-debt 10—Overall Restructurings by
restructurings are two subtopu:s of receivables. ple =2 - 10 Creditors
B g T i L Sl g B guda gall (1o A A e gaa e A sae] - 40
Bl g Aduaa) Gl o el G S | Cntall S e B _faall
Agaddl aadll o e A e ga ga AlSgl) Bl ) 1 l
Sections A2
Indicate the type of content in a subtopic, 30—Initial 35—Subseguent

such as initial measurement. In some Measurement Measurement
cases, subsections are used but ssasligssh A8 uLdh o 30 GO el -

not numbered. - ol S 8 2 £ pnga F l

B ¥ ol p A A ALLBY alaasd A o SNl ey B
Paragraphs 5 il

This level is where you will find the substantive i gica g o gocali 13 E=laE s A
content related to the issue researched. ahial .= gngall s giasll 42 s, || 7@€ Receivables
(All other levels exist essentially to find the g ta5) ot sd i, |, Not Held for Sale

litadl sl y Ly A0 - 47
material related to the paragraph Ievel content.) . - N
T i,ugdkp.u.h Agall o jgiall nlod J05 o AT el gl Gl g Bifaad) 22 4

MAJOR CHALLENGES IN FINANCIAL REPORTING  4xilall il dlae) (A A pl) culgaasil)
GAAP in a Political Environment Lpabn Ay (A Lagas A gilal) Lpslanal) (glia
GAAP is as much a product of political action as it is of careful logic or empirical findings.
Loy a il gl (3ds (glaia gL (& Lo Lty b oo gL (& Lages A gl Loilaal) (s3laa )
User Groups that Influence the Formulation of Accounting Standards
el e delaa Lo i ) (peddiud) Gle sans

Business entities
A lad wlis

Alall paial

CPAs and Financial community
accounting firms (analysts, bankers, etc.)
s S 2 g (i 8 pealin (B G 53]

- Preparers Cruabaal
| B RES | FASS (e.g., Financial Executives Institute)

(;;*SLAI Ol aes o _o_ﬂ
- Government & gSa
| Gcatenichrs (SEC, IRS, other agencies) ‘
S aealsyl (s ATSYE; 'IRS .« SEC)
| Investing public J Jl Industry associations ‘
R e Generally Accepted Asliall clmaa

L.yécnuu_nti?wnci I;:EL...
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L8 dalal) ds) All ale MG&JC}L& Y
Expectation GAAP Lages 4 gial) duulaall (salia cilad g
What the public thinks accountants should do vs. what accountants think they can do.
Alxd () gaadain agll () grlaall Siay Le Jilie o slady o an Gl O ) sgaad) aiing e
€ Difficult to close in light of accounting scandals. dpnlae milbad Jb 8 48de) Craay
€ Sarbanes-Oxley Act. Sl il 18
€ Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (PCAOB).
.(PCAOB) 4alal) 4 il dpulas Ao 56l (ulas
Financial Reporting Challenges 4ullall L&l slac) cilyaas

€ Nonfinancial measurements. Alle Ll clulall
€ Forward-looking information. Aoallail) il sladll
€ Soft assets. Al J paY)
€ Timeliness. Cud gl
€ Understandability. agdll L0
International Accounting Standards 4 g3l Aaulaal) yulae
Two sets of standards accepted for international use: ol pladiu A Al el julaall (e (lie gana

@ U.S. GAAP, issued by the FASB.
Al dpdadl) julae (alae ge 3 0kall ¢ Basiall LY 3 Lo see Al sl dpuladl (salie
€ International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), issued by the IASB.
A5l dudadl) lae (alae e 5 alall (IFRS) Allad) &l dae Y A sall uledl)

Ethics in the Environment of Financial Accounting = 4dball daulaal) diy b (MAY)

In accounting, we frequently encounter ethical dilemmas. AEA) COLane 4a) 55 e 1S ¢ dpidadl b
€ GAAP does not always provide an answer. L) W Lo gee A saall dplaall (galie a283 Y

€ Doing the right thing is not always easy or obvious.

L2 eal gl ol Jgaadl 5aVL G manaall ¢ ol Sl ()

International Standard-Setting Organizations: 1Al gal) plaall g g laliia
International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) L gl Aol jlaa Gudaa

€ Issues International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).

_(|FRS) ALl el lacy A gall el Hlaa)
€ Standards used on most foreign exchanges. Lia¥) Glia gl alane 8 deddiual juladll
€ Standards used by foreign companies listing on U.S. securities exchanges.

A 51 AL Gl Y1 il 5 (8 A el Apia Y1 SN Leaading 3 julaall
@ IFRS used in over 115 countries. 453 115 (e ST 8 L) &l slac Y 4 gl julaall axains

International Organization of Securities Commissions (I0SCO) 4xllall (31 s¥) cilingd 4. gal) dalaial)
@ Does not set accounting standards. dnulas pulae i Y

€ Dedicated to ensuring that global markets can operate in an efficient and effective basis.
Audlad g 3e L€ bl Ao Jaad o ¢S Gaallad) (3 su) o (laal 4 S

International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) Al gall dplaall pulaa alaa
Composed of four organizations— <laliie ay i (e il
€ International Accounting Standards Committee Foundation (IASCF).
A sall dpslaall julae diad dusise
€ International Accounting Standards Board (IASB). Al gall didaall julaa (ulaa
€ Standards Advisory Council. oalaall (g LI Galad)

€ International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (IFRIC).
(IFRIC) A sall ALl s L&l ol jausdi A
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“ . - ;
Additional Question 4xlaYy!) 4liwy
Jadd aa g ¥ AN Juasi g Uad g ma gl 3000 pda uy SRLED A ; Adaade
Q1: Circle the correct answer
1. What is the purpose of information presented in notes to the financial statements?
a. To provide disclosure required by generally accepted accounting principles.
b. To correct improper presentation in the financial statements.
c. To provide recognition of amounts not included in the totals of the financial statements.
d. To present management’s responses to auditor comments.

2. An effective process of capital allocation is critical to a healthy economy, which
a. promotes productivity.
b. encourages innovation.
c. provides an efficient and liquid market for buying and selling securities.
d. All of the above.
3. The first step taken in the establishment of a typical FASB statement is
a. The board conducts research and analysis and a discussion memorandum is issued.
b. A public hearing on the proposed standard is held.
c. The board evaluates the research and public response and issues an exposure draft.
d. Topics are identified and placed on the board’s agenda.

4. The major key players on the international side are the:
a. |ASB and FASB.
b. SECand FASB.
c. 10SCO and the SEC.
d. 1ASB and I0SCO.
5. General-purpose financial statements are the product of
a. financial accounting.
b. managerial accounting.
c. both financial and managerial accounting.
d. neither financial nor managerial accounting.

6. Which of the following is not a user of financial reports?
a. Creditors.
b. Government agencies.
c. Unions.
d. Employees.
7. The financial statements most frequently provided include all of the following except the
a. balance sheet.
b. income statement.
c. statement of cash flows.
d. statement of retained earnings.

8. All the following are ways in which accounting information is used by financial accounting except

to
a. buy, sell, hold equity and debt instruments.
b. decides whether to invest in the company.
c. evaluates borrowing capacity to determine the extent of a loan to grant.
d. plan and control company's operations.
|Page8
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9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Which of the following is not a major challenge facing the accounting profession?
Nonfinancial measurements.

b. Timeliness.

c. Accounting for hard assets.

d. Forward-looking information.

Q

Primary users for general-purpose financial statements include each of the following except
a. creditors.
b. suppliers.
C. investors.
d. employees.
A common set of accounting standards and procedures is called
a. financial accounting standards.
b. generally accepted accounting principles.
c. objectives of financial reporting.
d. statements of financial accounting concepts.
A characteristic of generally accepted accounting principles includes:
a. acommon set of standards and principles.
b. standards and principles are based a federal statute.
c. acceptance requires an affirmative vote of Certified Public Accountants.
d. practices that become accepted for at least a year by all industry members.
Companies that are listed on a stock exchange are required to submit their financial statements to
the

a. AICPA.
b. APB
c. FASB.
d. SEC.

The most significant current source of generally accepted accounting principles is the
a. AICPA.

b. SEC.
c. APB.
d. FASB.

What is not a reason that accounting standards may differ across countries?
a. Governments
b. Language
c. Culture
d. Past practice

Q2: Indicate whether each of the following statements is true or false.
True 1. Financial statements are the principal means through which a company communicates its

financial information to those outside it.

True 2. An effective process of capital allocation promotes productivity and provides an efficient

market for buying and selling securities and obtaining and granting credit.

True 3. Investors are interested in financial reporting because it provides information that is useful

for making decisions.

True 4. Users of financial accounting statements have both coinciding and conflicting needs for

information of various types.
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True 5. Statements of Financial Accounting Concepts set forth fundamental objectives and concepts
that are used by the FASB in developing future standards of financial accounting and
reporting

False 6. | The FASB’s Codification creates a new set of GAAPS.

False 7. GAAP is a product of careful logic or empirical findings and is not influenced by political
action.

True 8. The Public Company Accounting Oversight Board has oversight and enforcement authority
and establishes auditing and independence standards and rules.

False 9. Accounting standards are now less likely to require the recording or disclosure of fair value
information.

False 10. Ethical issues in financial accounting are governed by the AICPA.

Q3: Significant accounting publications are listed below (1-5). Sources or sponsors of
accounting publications are identified next by alphabetical character (a-d). Match the
publications with their sources.
Publications
_____ 1. Accounting Research Bulletins (1953-1959)
___ 2. Accounting Standards Updates
_____ 3. Emerging Issues Task Force Updates
_____ 4. Statements of Financial Accounting Concepts
5. 0pinions (1962-1973)

Sources/Sponsors
a. Financial Accounting Standards Board c. The AICPA
b. Accounting Principles Board D. Committee on Accounting Procedure
Solution Q3:
1.d 4.2a
2.a 5.b
3.a

END OF CHAPTER 1
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The Need for a Conceptual Framework (sla jb) 1) dalal)
€ To develop a coherent set of standards and rules. =) sill 5 julaall (1 A80laie Ae gana yy shail
€ To solve new and emerging practical problems. AU 5 3uaal) Aleal) JSLELN dal

Development of Conceptual Framework — asliall jUaY) gl
The FASB has issued seven Statements of Financial Accounting Concepts (SFAC) for business
enterprises.
Jlee VI il sal (SFAC) Alall danlaall asalial by dass Adlall dpdaal) julaea gl jaal
SFAC No.1 - Objectives of Financial Reporting (superseded by SFAC No. 8)
(8 &) ol alae o) AIW) Ly jlil) cilaal - 4 a8y laal)
SFAC No.2 - Qualitative Characteristics of Accounting Information. (Superseded by SFAC No. 8)
(8 A e 4lae ) gl e ol e il (il - 2 by Gl
SFAC No.3 - Elements of Financial Statements. (Superseded by SFAC No. 6)
(6 4 ol alas Ja) Al il yualic - 3 o8y oy
SFAC No.5 - Recognition and Measurement in Financial Statements.
AL il 3 Gl s ol i) - 6 by ol
SFAC No.6 - Elements of Financial Statements (replaces SFAC No. 3).
(3 ke dae Ja) Gl il pealic - 6 a8 Gl
SFAC No.7 - Using Cash Flow Information and Present Value in Accounting Measurements.
Fralaall clulall 8 IS dadll 5 il 38 il slaa alain - 7 2l Gl
SFAC No.8 - The Objective of General-Purpose Financial Reporting and Qualitative Characteristics of
Useful Financial Information (replaces SFAC No. 1 and No. 2)
sl ALl il slaall e il ailiadll 5 dabadl (il e S ALyl Slac) (e Cangdl - 8 a8y Gl
(28551 a8 Oy dae da)
O b e 1 sl cec 9 )il ing 3 5m5n (o MGl (s (oS T 2 o Lt Ll : (@) Aagee LS (o i de
oo Jlee ) ilianssal (e o815 4 o

l—{ Recognition, Measurement, and Disclosure Concepts

l

ASSUMPTIONS PRINCIPLES CONSTRAINTS
1. Economic entity . Measurement 1. Cost

2. Going concern . Revenue recognition 2. Industry practice
3. Monetary unit Expense recognition
4. Periodicity . Full disclosure

Third level:
The "how"—
implementation

AW

QUALITATIVE
CHARACTERISTICS ELEMENTS
1. Fundamental qualities
A. Relevance 1. Assets
(1) Predictive value 2. Liabilities
(2) Confirmatory value 3. Equity
&) L s . 4. Investment by owners Second level: Bridge
B. Faithful representation 5. Distribution to owners between levels 1 and 3
g}} gorrlpl?_tteyness 6. Comprehensive income
ieutralr
7. Revenues
(3) Free from error
2. Enhancing qualities g Expenses
(1) Comparability - aains
(2) Verifiability 10. Losses
(3) Timeliness

(4) Understandability

OBJECTIVE

Provide information
about the reporting
entity that is useful
to present and potential
equity investors,
lenders, and other
creditors in their
capacity as capital
providers.

First level: The "why"—
purpose of accounting
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("Bosmall aa agaiia gia Lia) Lua ) cly gial) g0 gy A oY) dadial) 4lgd 3 ) guall | gl
The Conceptual Framework (aaliall jUsY)
@ First Level = Basic Objectives Al Calaa Yl = Jg¥ o stall
@ Second Level = Qualitative Characteristics and Elements
e all paliall g pailadll = g_}m\ 8 Ssal)
@ Third Level = Recognition, Measurement, and Disclosure Concepts.
2l i s il 5 il e V) = G (g il

FIRST LEVEL: BASIC OBJECTIVES  (p¢ ol liia) doalal) Calaal) O 5 giaal)
Objective of financial reporting: tbal) B3 e agd)
To provide financial information about the reporting entity that is useful to present and potential
equity investors, lenders, and other creditors in making decisions about providing resources to the
entity.
CrAY) Cplilall ¢ Cada jBall g ¢ Galataall g Gulad) (o palienal) G2l 1ada a8l ey (3 GLSH Jon Alle e glaa b il
LS ) gall gl L ) 8N JAS B
SECOND LEVEL: FUNDAMENTAL CONCEPTS  4uibu¥) sk Uall :g-“fd\ & Simsal)
T gl jealiall 2 Ao gl (alaadlh g 1 (e (0sSh A (s sinsall i1V Cay il Can
1. Qualitative Characteristics of Accounting Information 4xwlaall Gl glaall Le 53l ailadl)
“The FASB identified the qualitative characteristics of accounting information that distinguish better
(more useful) information from inferior (less useful) information for decision-making purposes.”
oo (328 Y1) Jumdl) il sleall et A1 dpdaall il laall A 6 pailadd) Adlal) dpalaad) pulaa Galaa 20a"
(it 2 (L)) Dbl 1 Cliia ) dasia Gailiadl) Legda) "l il aiia Gl 2 Y (5250 J8Y1) 0V e sledll

(Cogtal g &y g i) Jodll (il ) e

Primary users of CAPITAL PROVIDERS (Investors and Creditors)

accounting information AND THEIR CHARACTERISTICS ‘graiead s
Adanall il glaall () gl gaidieall

Constraint =i COST i

P":":’,:.i‘,’gj:iiﬂ“" DECISION-USEFULNESS i 5 ] dxiia

I
| ]

g RELEVANCE . +| FAITHFUL REPRESENTATION

qualities _ ;
) sl AN e o A oo | g g pally Aluall A8 |

| 1
Ingredients of
fund tal Predictive Confirmatory Free
e Materiality Completeness | || Neutrality from

qualities a Vall‘le . Valu-e e Als YW error

Gl o) cilheall Lo gha|  Aad gl el sl At Al a1 ¢
RIS R EY

Enhancing ! " . .I » . I. I "

qualities Comparability Verifiability Timeliness Understandability
Al il T A% ga b gl Al ALy

Capital J)sa¥) Guss, asia ad Apulaal) cila glaall ¢ gl () gaddiial) Ue Ual Lut) 3 guall (8 o g gl b
YA (e Bl o) Amdia gl) ()9S A 0¥ AN ¢ ARSI oo abady ) (O Rall) G ditall 5 09 pafianal) s ) Providers
((Jaiilly bl £ 32 7 i 7 ) L ) dpplaal) cilaglaall B dBlaaal) 5 ) 8l 3Ada o il s
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A. Fundamental Quality—Relevance &) 3aia o 3l gaa ™A 11" Lulud) cliial)
To be relevant, accounting information must be capable of making a difference in a decision.
DA B 38 &laa) e 30l dpulaall e glad) (685 o cang ¢ Ala @l g8l

1. Financial information has predictive value if it has value AN 3 e S sua
as an input to predictive processes used by investors to Fundamantal RELEVANCE
form their own expectations about the future. ﬂfﬂ? Tl bl I
) A8 giall Cllaall Ja00S G L CulS 1) dad gia dagd Dl e slaall D —— [ 1 1
Jaisall J s Aaldl) agilad o8 LSIEN (g paiiosall Leaddiny | poao o) Predictive Confirmatory Materiality
2. Relevant information also helps users confirm or correct | guality mﬂuf‘m‘ Lm\g‘llim 00 T

prior expectations.

o ALl culad i) 2l e Wanl aeadiial) Alall ¢l cila slaal) aclod
3. Information is material if omitting it or misstating it could influence decisions that users make on
the basis of the reported financial information.
Ll e slaall Gl e () geadioal) Waday ) @l ) 81 e g 38 Ledy a8 of Ledda 1S 13) 4y 8 g Sile glaall jias
Lo g
Fundamental Quality—Faithful Representation 4#laaal) [ Gball Jiadll  duulul) cilial)
Faithful representation means that the numbers and descriptions match what really existed or

happened.
oo sl Jailly 13 5m 5e (S Le a3 Calia sV 5 8 01 o iy Adlaaal) [ (galall Jifial)

1. Completeness means that all the information that.is Zaand [ goall g
necessary for faithful representation is provided. Fundamental
. ! FAITHFUL REPRESENTATION
-y oery . . s “ . - 1
_d_LA\ Ju.mﬂ 473)}).43\ ;_1\..453:_&\ CJ.AA &JJ u_m_a (‘QAIS)GU:HMY\ qua It)' -
2. Neutrality means that a company cannot select | |
information to favor one set of interested parties Ingredients of the
over another. fundamental Completeness Neutrality Free from error
e game bl e shed) JLaa) kit ¥ AS a0 o g dad) | 2 s Ry Al on

GAY e ddga) Gl lY

3. Aninformation item that is free from error will be a more accurate (faithful) representation of a
financial item.
Lol and (3lig) Ay ST M Uaddl cpa (A e sleall e () sSi
B. Enhancing Qualities (dsebudl) cilial) 35a% jlaiily) dbuadl) cilial)
]

Enhancing | - ) _I . . I_ : o
gualities Comparability Verifiability Timeliness Understandability

Fbatll cdial — — -
g = TR Lgde (ghadl) af / A8 g 2 gl AL At

-

1. Information that is measured and reported in a similar manner for different companies is considered
comparable.
A Rl 2105 Fikia e S A0 ABLaa 38y sl Lt Y1 Ll oy i o sheal) o
2. \Verifiability occurs when independent measurers, using the same methods, obtain similar results.
Al il e ¢l udi aladiuly ¢ O sl () saie Juany Loie (g8l 4ulSa) Cuaas
3. Timeliness means having information available to decision-makers before it loses its capacity to
influence decisions.
A b Ll e L8 s o J8 ) Al pailal il sleal) dal) ey G gl Gua
4. Understandability is the quality of information that lets reasonably informed users see its

significance. ‘
Ll A5 e 88 pallaal) Gpeatitondl] i ) e sladl 3358 58 ol
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2. Basic Elements 4sbud) jualiall
Concepts Statement No. 6 defines ten interrelated elements that relate to measuring the performance

and financial status of a business enterprise.
A e A sal ) a5 2101 iy (3le Adasl jia jualic 5 e asy 6 ) asalial) oly

“Moment in Time” (sl (s 4aal “period of Time” (x) ¢y 5
® Assets € Investment by owners AWl Gl 7 Dl i e ey
@ Liabilities @ Distribution to owners (Ch,)\ s [ lsa) D e a5l
¢ Equity € Comprehensive income Jelill Janl)
€ Revenue i g2l
@ Expenses i juadll
€ Gains LY
€ Losses il

& ) gl 4 G (Adaad Sl o e 5 ke s8) (el e ABalll 5 Moment in time & Period in time ¢ Al
12031 S/ Gl gkl m i JAN s yemnl L Sa a3 coa ) Lt ¢ (psica) o sl i

Netincome .1 : a5 ool 3 (e 0580 ¢ Jalill Jadll 2 5 Comprehensive income (2 5 s 58 U Wlixan) 5 e b

Jie 055 (4 Sl 8 syl o 2 ) LAY Alalill Jsaall sl Other Comprehensive items .2 « Jaal) dla iy

asaid) e ylaall §f ~L Y Unrealized gains or losses : Jsaall sl

Note: 1. Realized ((@8adall):  (33ais 2la 5 $3000 L) Walins $15000 L s 120009 sixs 4815 Sia &l 5 e Jiny
2. Unrealized (8aie y£): 48,80 e 46S5 g JS5 aen 1000 o) el i) 8 agul Lasie Sl Lie 48,30

(L Lo ) $5000 i o Ly 1 Laline $15 48 gl siaid Ll Lainy $10000 55 il Llad 3,00 iy $10<

Third Level: Recognition and Measurement (bl g i e (&) 5 giual)

rLadyl g bl g 1 s aalia
[— Recognition, Measurement, and Disclosure Concepts —l

-

bl iy l sgdlaall asds
ASSUMPTIONS PRINCIPLES CONSTRAINT
1. Economic entity s2badyl oLl 1. Measurement Ll 1. Cost 4t
2. Going CDr‘ICEI’nEJJM“-“ 4,0 5u12, Revenue recognition A,

3. Monetary unit 430 5as g} 3. Expense recognition wid y uasly il sy
4. Periodicity 4,540 4. Full disclosure Jalsh Lty

Third level:
The "how"—
implementation

1. Basic Assumptions 4sbud) cilia) by
A) Economic Entity — company keeps its activity separate from its owners and other businesses.
AV IS a5 Lglaal e Slaiie Lehalis e 48 ) Jadlas - gabaiiy) olst)
B) Going Concern - company to last long enough to fulfill objectives and commitments.
el V05 Calaal) aia) 88 5 i) AS ) 4o o - galesall @ g il
C) Monetary Unit - money is the common denominator. Gl yiiall anldl) ga Juad) - 483l Baa gl
D) Periodicity - company can divide its economic activities into time periods.
ey Dl b ) AplaiV) Lgihadal apndi 48 520 (K - 4y gal)
2. Basic Principles 4l (salual)
¥l Measurement Principle — The most commonly used measurements are based on historical cost and
fair value.
Aldalad) Aagill g duay ) ARt o ladin) iKY COluldl) aaiad - (ull fase
Issues:

@ Historical cost provides a reliable benchmark for measuring historical trends.
i ALY ) el 5 pn Ve 5 g 1) AL
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€ Fair value information may be more useful. 3aild T Adalad) Aadll) Cila slaa () oS5 o8
€ Recently the FASB has taken the step of giving companies the option to use fair value as
the basis for measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities.
ob) el Alalal) Al aladiin) LA S il elacl 5 shad 154 e Adlall Al julee (ulae 24050
Al il slhadl 5 AL J sayl
@ Reporting of fair value information is increasing. 22 ¥l & 3a] Alalal) dadll Sl glaa (e ¢ 30Y)

¥l Revenue Recognition - requires that companies recognize revenue in the accounting period in which
the performance obligation is satisfied.
212V ) il el sl L iy ) dpsadaall 3 il 8 colal el S AN G et o) calliganlal it il s )
Expense Recognition - “Let the expense follow the revenues.”
MMl a Ca jlaall g o - il g puaally Gl oY)

Type of Cost datel) g g Relationship ~ 4&all Recognition <l i)

Product costs: el s Direct relationship between cost Recognize in period of revenue
e Material 3 5a and revenue. (matching).

e Labor Jlandl / Alaall lall 5 AESE 0 580l AR (AsUadll) Cula) ) 5 B 8 Gl sieY)
e Overhead 3yl e CadlSs

Period costs: 8 dl) s No direct relationship between Expense as incurred.

* Salaries <l gl cost and revenue. LasSs die Ly cal yie V) o

e Administrative costs 4l cadl<s

ikl g AEKE 5 pilae A8 32 g8 Y

B Full Disclosure — providing information that is of sufficient importance to influence the judgment
and decisions of an informed user.

) sasiidl @l ) 8y alsal e alill 268 daal @ld Glaglae b 65 = Jalsl) Zlady)

3. Constraints i) [ 3 gl

Cost Constraint — cost of providing information must be weighed against the benefits that can be

derived from using it.

The following two situations represent applications of the cost constraint.

(a) Rafael Corporation discloses fair value information on its loans because it already gathers this

(b) Willis Company does not disclose any information in the notes to the financial statements unless the

oy jlan slatl Cpaddiiall e glaall dad il 1) Y Al @bl e caadlldl & Gl slas Lﬁi oe Willis 48k madi ¥

Lgalasind (e Lgale J seandl Sy i) 215l 5 il saall b g3 A5y 453 sal) g = AAISEY 3 938
LAQlKl) & gad ilandad bl Uil Jias

information internally.
il Glals e sbaall o2 gant LY Leaan s il Alalall daill e shea e Q1) 3S 5 i

value of the information to users exceeds the expense of gathering it.

JVEPEN
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Q1: Circle the correct answer
1. What are the Statements of Financial Accounting Concepts intended to establish?

CH2 - ACCT335 (INTERMEDIATE_1) gasili

Additional Question 4¥LaYy) Alicy)
Jadd a5 ¥ AN Jua g g Ubd g ma gl B0 aud G il sl ¢ ddaadla

a. Generally accepted accounting principles in financial reporting by business enterprises.
b. The meaning of “Present fairly in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.”
c. The objectives and concepts for use in developing standards of financial accounting and
reporting.
d. The hierarchy of sources of generally accepted accounting principles.
2. According to the FASB conceptual framework, the objectives of financial reporting for business
enterprises are based on?
a. Generally accepted accounting principles
b. Reporting on management’s stewardship.
c. The need for conservatism.
d. The needs of the users of the information.
3. According to the FASB conceptual framework, an entity’s revenue may result from
a. A decrease in an asset from primary operations.
b. Anincrease in an asset from incidental transactions.
c. Anincrease in a liability from incidental transactions.
d. A decrease in a liability from primary operations.
4. Which of the following is not true concerning a conceptual framework in accounting?
a. Itshould be a basis for standard-setting.
b. It should allow practical problems to be solved more quickly by reference to it.
c. It should be based on fundamental truths that are derived from the laws of nature.
d. All of these answer choices are true.
5. Which of the following is a characteristic describing the fundamental quality of relevance?
a. Predictive value.
b. Neutrality.
c. Verifiability.
d. Understandability.
6. Which of the following is a fundamental quality of useful accounting information?
a. Comparability
b. Relevance
c. Neutrality
d. Materiality
7. Which of the following is an ingredient of relevance?
a. Completeness
b. Neutrality
c. Timeliness
d. Materiality
8. Neutrality is an ingredient of which fundamental quality of information?
a. Faithful representation
b. Comparability
c. Relevance
d. Understandability
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9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

The quality of information that means the numbers and descriptions match what really existed or

happened is

a.
b.
C.
d.

relevance.

faithful representation.
completeness.
neutrality.

Neutrality means that information

a.
b.
C.
d.

According to the FASB conceptual framework, which of the following elements describes

provides benefits which are at least equal to the costs of its preparation.
can be compared with similar information about an enterprise at other points in time.

would have no impact on a decision maker.
cannot favor one set of interested parties over another.

transactions or events that affect a company during a period of time?

Which basic assumption is illustrated when a firm reports financial results on an annual basis?

o

b
c.
d

a. Assets.
b. Expenses.
c. Equity.

d. Liabilities.

Economic entity assumption
Going concern assumption
Periodicity assumption
Monetary unit assumption

The economic entity assumption

a.

b.
C.
d

is inapplicable to unincorporated businesses.
recognizes the legal aspects of business organizations.
requires periodic income measurement.

is applicable to all forms of business organizations.

The measurement principle includes the

Recognition of amortization of an intangible asset illustrates which principle of accounting?
a.

b.
C.
d

Which assumption or principle requires that all information significant enough to affect decisions
of reasonably informed users should be reported in the financial statements?

a.
b.
c.

fair value principle only.
historical cost principle only.
revenue recognition principle and expense recognition principle.

d. historical cost principle and the fair value principle.

o

b
C.
d

Expense recognition
Full disclosure
Revenue recognition
Historical cost

Matching.

Going concern.
Historical cost.
Full disclosure.
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17. Which of the following is a constraint in presenting financial information?
Cost

Full disclosure

Relevance

Consistency

a.

b.
C.
d

18. Which of the following relates to both relevance and faithful representation?
Cost constraint

Predictive value

Verifiability

Neutrality

a.

oo o

19. The second level of the conceptual framework includes each of the following except
elements.

principles.

enhancing qualities.

fundamental qualities.

a.

b.
C.
d

20. The third level of the conceptual framework does not include
assumptions.

constraint.

elements.

principles.

a.

b.
c.
d

Q2: Indicate whether each of the following statements is true or false.

True 1. A conceptual framework underlying financial accounting is important because it can lead to
consistent standards and it prescribes the nature, function, and limits of financial
accounting and financial statements.

False 2. A conceptual framework underlying financial accounting is necessary because future
accounting practice problems can be solved by reference to the conceptual framework and
a formal standard-setting body will not be necessary.

True 3. The second level of the conceptual framework provides the qualitative characteristics that
make accounting information useful and the elements of financial statements.

True 4. The objective of financial reporting is the foundation of the conceptual framework.

False 5. Timeliness and neutrality are two ingredients of relevance.

False 6. Revenues, gains, and distributions to owners all increase equity.

True 7. The historical cost principle would be of limited usefulness if not for the going concern
assumption.

False 8. The expense recognition principle states that debits must equal credits in each transaction.

True 9. Revenues are recognized in the accounting period in which the performance obligation is
satisfied.

False  10. In cost-benefit analysis, costs are generally more difficult to quantify than are benefits.
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Q3:
A) Identify which basic assumption of accounting is best described in each item below.
SUd paie S B Ada g JuaiY) (e M) dpdaall aba) ) @YY s

a) | The economic activities of KC Corporation are divided into 12-month periods for the Periodicity
purpose of issuing annual reports. A0
Aggian Ut Jlaa) (i 1ed 12 Weine <l it IKC A8l Gl Aadil) ands
b) | Solectron Corporation, Inc. does not adjust amounts in its financial statements for Monetary Unit
the effects of inflation. 483 3as o)
pduail) ol LAl A il 8 Jlall Qs | Inc <Solectron A4S yd s s&i Y
c) | Walgreen Co. reports current and noncurrent classifications in its balance sheet. Going Concern

e yandl il a3 2 adl ey Bladl liial e £ UYL Cuondl 5 AS58 a s |/ sainall g g pial
£ 9ial) A ) i

d) | The economic activities of General Electric and its subsidiaries are merged for Economic Entity
accounting and reporting purposes. @alai®y) st

D dlae ) s Lalad) () e Y L Aalal) S il ol <)) J) s A4S il Aabaiy) Al e

B) Identify which basic principle of accounting is best described in each item below.
LU pale JS B dda g JadY) (e o) ) dpulaal) i 2aa

a) | KC Corporation reports revenue in its income statement when it is earned instead Revenue
of when the cash is collected. Recognition
A gen (e Yy L) ie Ly alal) Jaall Gl 8 Culal ) e EOLYL KC 3850 o008 | clal u¥ly Gl ey
b) | Yahoo, Inc. recognizes depreciation expense for a machine over the 2-year period Expense
during which that machine helps the company earn revenue. Recognition
o8 AS Al ATV oa LIDIA ae b Al i) 3538 YA e lead @DlaY) <l g na Yahoo b yiad QGJML}J‘J:Q?‘
) ) ) ) G
c) | Oracle Corporation reports information about pending lawsuits in the notes to its Full Disclosure
financial statements. Jalsl) zlady)
Agllall Wity e i) s ddlaall bl (5 gleal) Jsa cilaslas Oracle 38
d) | Eastman Kodak Company reports land on its balance sheet at the amount paid to Measurement
acquire it, even though the estimated fair market value is greater. bl
On el e ¢ Ll il g saall alially daa sanl L) e & oY) e Eastman Kodak 38 s s
ST aall Aaladl A8 el dagsll o

Q4: Listed below are several information characteristics and accounting principles and
assumptions. Match the letter of each with the appropriate phrase that states its application.
(Items a through k may be used more than once or not at all.)
bl ga Lgra JS i bl ppaalaall il Y 5 ggalall g s slaall Gaibiad (e pandly Aadld Ly Lo 14 G
(LY o Lgaliiiuad ase 51 530 (oo ST K () @ (oa peabial] alaiiad (Say) Al o (ali ) duubial

a. Economic entity assumption g. Expense recognition principle

b. Going concern assumption h. Full disclosure principle

¢. Monetary unit assumption i. Relevance characteristic

d. Periodicity assumption j. Faithful representation characteristic
e. Historical cost principle k. Consistency characteristic

f. Revenue recognition principle
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Solution

Q5: For each item below, indicate to which category of elements of financial statements it belongs.

a) Retained earnings

b) Sales

c) Additional paid-in capital
d) Inventory

P

Solution

(a) Equity

(b) Revenues

(c) Equity

(d) Assets

(e) Expenses

() Losses

(g) Liabilities

(h) Distributions to
(i) Gains

() Investments by

Q6: Identify which basic assumption of accounting is best described in each item below.

(a) The economic activities of FedEx Corporation are divided into 12-month periods for the
purpose of issuing annual reports.
(b) Solectron Corporation, Inc. does not adjust amounts in its financial statements for the

effects of inflation.
(c) Walgreen Co. report

(d) The economic activities of General Electric and its subsidiaries are merged for accounting
and reporting purposes.

. Numbers and descriptions match what really existed or happened.

. Useful standard measuring unit for business transactions.

. Company assumed to have a long life.

. Valuing assets at amounts originally paid for them.

. Application of the same accounting principles as in the preceding year.

. Summarizing significant accounting policies.

13. Presentation of timely information with predictive and confirmatory value.

CH2 - ACCT335 (INTERMEDIATE_1) (edli

mption (do not use historical cost principle).
obligation is satisfied.

ports.
rrals in adjusting and closing process. (Do not use going concern.)

ecessary information to a fair presentation.
ness distinguished from those of its owners.

L) ) ALl ) jualie 458 aas ¢ ol Ak 081 Al 15

(e) Depreciation (h) Dividends
(f) Loss on sale of equipment (i) Gain on sale of investment
(g) Interest payable (j) Issuance of common stock
owners
owners

LU pais JS b dda g Jdaly oA dulaall ulul) ) 58Y) 33s 16

s current and noncurrent classifications in its balance sheet.
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Solution
(a) Periodicity
(b) Monetary unit
(c) Going concern
(d) Economic entity

Q7: The qualitative characteristics that make accounting information useful for decision-
making purposes are as follows.
b LS A Al A () 2 Y Badie el cila gleal) Jaad AN Ae oil) Gailadl) 17 o

Relevance Neutrality Verifiability Faithful representation
Understandability  Predictive value  Timeliness Comparability
Materiality Free from error Completeness Confirmatory value

Identify the appropriate qualitative characteristic(s) to be used given the information provided below.

(a) Qualitative characteristic being employed when companies in the same industry are using the
same accounting principles.

(b) Quality of information that confirms users’ earlier expectations.

(c) Imperative for providing comparisons of a company from period to period.

(d) Ignores the economic consequences of a standard or rule.

(e) Requires a high degree of consensus among individuals on a given measurement.

(f) Predictive value is an ingredient of this fundamental quality of information.

(g) Four qualitative characteristics that are related to both relevance and faithful representation.

(h) Anitem is not recorded because its effect on income would not change a decision.

(i) Neutrality is an ingredient of this fundamental quality of accounting information.

(j) Two fundamental qualities that make accounting information useful for decision-making
purposes.

(k) Issuance of interim reports is an example of what enhancing quality of relevance?

Solution
(a) Comparability. (h) Materiality.
(b) Confirmatory Value. (i) Faithful representation.
(c) Comparability (Consistency.)
(d)  Neutrality. (i) Relevance and Faithful representation.
(e) Verifiability.
(f)  Relevance. (k) Timeliness

(g) Comparability, Verifiability, Timeliness, and Understandability.

Q8: (Assumptions, Principles, and Constraint) Presented below are a number of operational
guidelines and practices that have developed over time.
e W g & Al Aba Bl Gl jlaall g Colald ) (e 1338 oUaT (i g (g8l g (s aleall g Ll SBYY) 18
L8 gl)
Instructions Select the assumption, principle, or constraint that most appropriately justifies these

procedures and practices. (Do not use qualitative characteristics.)
(e il Gailadll a3 V) il jlaall s Sl _a Yl o2 ulio S 5w 2 sl i faudd) o al 581 20 G glhaal)

|Pagell

ploaded By anonymous


https://students-hub.com

CH2 - ACCT335 (INTERMEDIATE_1) (edli

a Gl slua

(a) Fair value changes are not recognized in the accounting records.

(b) Financial information is presented so that investors will not be misled.
(c) Intangible assets are amortized over periods benefited.

(d) Agricultural companies use fair value for purposes of valuing crops.
(e) Each enterprise is kept as a unit distinct from its owner or owners.

(f) All significant post-balance-sheet events are disclosed.

(g) Revenue is recorded when the product is delivered.

(h) All important aspects of bond indentures are presented in financial statements.

(i) Rationale for accrual accounting.

(j) The use of consolidated statements is justified.

(k) Reporting must be done at defined time intervals.

(I) An allowance for doubtful accounts is established.

(m) Goodwill is recorded only at time of purchase.

(n) A company charges its sales commission costs to expense.

Solution
(a) Measurement (historical cost) (i) Expense recognition and revenue
principle. recognition principles.
(b) Full disclosure principle. (j)) Economic entity assumption.
(c) Expense recognition principle. (k) Periodicity assumption.
(d) Measurement (fair value) principle. () Measurement principle, Expense
recognition principle.
(e) Economic entity assumption. (m) Measurement (historical cost)
(f)  Full disclosure principle. principle.
(g) Revenue recognition principle. (n) Expense recognition principle.
(h)  Full disclosure principle.

END OF CHAPTER 2
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Accounting information system  4xlaal) Cila glaal) ol

«6 Collects and processes transaction data. Clalrall il ellay 5 pany
« Disseminates the financial information to interested parties. dimall Cilgall dlall cila slaall iy
Helps management answer such questions as: (351 AY) 1die daud e Y 8 B0 ey
€ How much and what kind of debt is outstanding? faiatuall G gall & 439 oS
® Were sales higher this period than last? skl 48 4de culS Lee 3 5l a2 & el Cilagaal) culS Ja
¢ What assets do we have? Sl A Jpa) e
€ What were our cash inflows and outflows? faa LAl g Adalall 4paal) ey s L
¢ Did we make a profit last period? Fhpalall 3 il = ) Lilia Ja
€ Are any of our product lines or divisions operating at a loss?

95 iy Liobudl i Ll o shad (e sl Jamy o
€ Can we safely increase our dividends to stockholders? et lusall (el Linly ) 304 5 iy Ja
@ s our rate of return on net assets increasing? b)Y A A Jeal) dla e vile Jaa Ja

¢ Basic Terminology “aubud) cilalhaall

e Event ¢aall | o Journal ealaall il / dlas
e Transaction 4nulad) i< jall /dll=dll | & Posting sl
e Account luall | o« Trial Balance Azl el o)) e
e Real Account shiall (sl |« Adjusting Entries YY) Jaass
e Nominal Account =Y ulaall |~ Financial Statements Allall 23 gal)
e ledger "al.;t_...;n iy | =& Closing Entries Jaladl 33e)

Debits and Credits ¢xally Cil)
€ An account shows the effect of transactions on a given asset, liability, equity, revenue, or
expense account.
i jlas Glaa sf il ) o AL (3 8a sl ol 31 Jual s e a0l i jedad )
€ Double-entry accounting system (two-sided effect).
(Oiiead) o 5il) 7 gasall JEaYI/adl duulaa U
€ Recording done by debiting at least one account and crediting another.
DAL Gl I e sl s (e Gaob e Jasdl oy
4 DEBITS must equal CREDITS. Al A gl ¢y gaal) 585 )
€ Anarrangement that shows the effect of transactions on an account.
Claall o clalaall 580 a5y a3

¢ Debit = “Left” Sl £ Ladla cpaal)
€ Credit = “Right” Ol e Ladla gilal)
€ An Account can be illustrated ina T-Account form.

T-Account sl b Glual) muia i ¢Sa
If the sum of Debit entries are greater than the sum of Credit entries, the account will have a debit

balance. (e dua) iluall & gSud ¢ Gilal) YA £ gana (e 80 cpmaal) ALY £ 5axa SIS 1Y)
If the sum of Credit entries are greater than the sum of Debit entries, the account will have a credit
balance. O g Gilall ¢ oS (cpaal) EAY) £ 9424 (10 8] lall ey £ 942 O\S 1)

Relationship among the assets, liabilities and stockholders’ equity accounts of a business:
248 Al Cnanlsal) (3 gla cililua g cilal JiY1 g Jgea¥) O ABMal)

Egﬁi:ﬁon Assets | = Liabilities | 4 Stockholders’ Equity
Expanded Common Retained
quation Assets = | Liabilities | = Stock =+ | Earnings | — | Dividends | 4 | Revenues | — | Expenses
Dr. | Cr. Dr. | Cr. Dr. | Cr. Dr. | Cr. Dr. | Cr. Dr. | Cr. Dr. | Cr.
Debit/Credit + - - + - + - + + - = + + —
Rules
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The equation must be in balance after every transaction. For every Debit there must be a Credit.

For Example, in the Transactions

1.

w

Noue

Ol 5 o Gang cpte IS) Al S amy 0 3) 50 Al 0 5S5 Of g
Lpulaal) cils jal) [ clalaal) o AL
Owners invest $40,000 in exchange for common stock.
Ll gl Jlie 8 $ 40.000 i ¢ sSIall iy
Disburse $600 cash for secretarial wages. 4 Sl el Jlie 135 $ 600 b
Purchase office equipment priced at $5,200, giving a 10 percent promissory note in exchange.
AllaeS Bl 10 = ao ¢ $ 5200 e A Silana ¢ i
L glaf a3 ) clanal) i 138 § 4000 A
$ 7000 >3 Ja¥) juad ol 33l slaw
$ 5000 Ay 435 £L )l @58 e ey

Received $4,000 cash for services performed
Pay off a short-term liability of $7,000.
Declared a cash dividend of $5,000.
Convert a long-term liability of $80,000 into common stock.
dgle agnl LY $ 80000 aatiy SV i sk o 5 g

Pay cash of $16,000 for a delivery van. Jra 58 Lalil # 16000 Ay 1385 xdo
Note that the accounting equation equality is maintained after recording each transaction.

Aldlae JS Jasnst ay Apdaall Aaleall 8 sbse e Llaal) a3 43l sy

ASSETS = LIABILITIES+ OWNERS EQUITY
1. +40,000 +40,000
2. -600 -600 (expenses)
3. +5,200 +5,200
4. +4,000 +4,000 (Revenue)
5. -7,000 -7,000
6. +5,000 -5,000
7. -80,000 +80,000
8. -16,000

+16,000

Ownership structure dictates the types of accounts that are part of or affect the equity section.

Proprietorship or Partnership 4SI_&ll gl 433 4l 4<lal)

Adde g o AL (3 sia and e 2 3a U ) clleal) ¢ il aas, gSlal) g8
Corporation A4Sl
Aitall Jla il y e Common Stock

e Owner’s Capital

fgmbdt e@a.u‘}“

e Owner’s Drawing <lilall &l g e Paid-in Capital in Excess of Par
Gau) dadlll oo 3 Ly £ giaall Jlall (il
e Dividends LY Clay g
e Retained Earnings 8 jadaal LY

Financial Statements  4sllall ail i)

G ganll Al yaall
Balance Sheet
Opadluaall ‘jﬂh‘ Stockholders’ Equity

1 t
1 1

- U
Common Stock & s Cu

s;:aa Retained Earnings
(|nvestmer(1§i m§ég&m?lders) (net |n(é&rql§ jﬁﬂl’»‘eﬁ’ Jlsr}hl‘)iil)ness)

1

B beddl Ala 5 JAAN Bua

Net income or Net loss

[‘)IVId?‘nd‘S' (re'\‘ime&'lueswl%s'égﬁg?ses)
Tl ey s w2 Income Statement

5 3amaall £l ¥ Ol
Statement of Retained Earnings
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The Accounting Cycle 4usalaal) 5 gl

dsadaall 25 o) [ ldlaad!

— Transactions
CSEL ke

Reversing entries 4 st s JOurnalization

Ty 55 ol Al o . l

Post-closing trail balance S Posting

Closing gy 1aaluall ¢ 3Trial balance

‘ dee My l

el Slas] Work P

Statement preparaffo “ sheet [q <= Adjustments

Adjusted trial balance

Janall Al yal) o)) j3a

What to Record? Jsaill 52 La
The FASB uses the phrase “transactions and other events and circumstances that affect a business
enterprise.”

" jlad A e 5 A (s AYI o lall s laaYls ciSlabaal 5 jle Alall sl julae (udae addi
Types of Events: <Y g1 g

€ External — between an entity and its environment. Ay LSl G - AUS
4 Internal — event occurring entirely within an entity. LS Jaly Jalsll dhasy Eas - Adla

General Journal — a chronological record of transactions. Journal Entries are recorded in the journal.

Alnall 3 dgagal) iy CYR) Jaasd oy Cbaall ey Jas - Aaladl ddgeall
Ex: September 1: Stockholders invested $15,000 cash in the corporation in exchange for shares of
stock. Purchased computer equipment for $7,000 cash.

55 § 7000 s s Slana el 1 o pgad) (b ol Qe A0 (3135 § 15000 sablosall el i 1

GENERAL JOURNAL J1
Date Account Titles and Explanation Ref. | Debit | Credit
2017
Sept. 1 Cash 15,000
Common Stock 15,000

(Issued shares of stock for cash)

1 Equipment 7,000

Cash 7,000
(Purchased equipment for cash)

Posting — Transferring amounts from journal to ledger.

LY L e sl 8 e il s (g eaill) il

GENERAL JOURNAL o
Date Titles and Ref.| Debit Credit
2017
Sept.1 | Cash »(101| 15,000
Common Stock =11 15,000
(Issued shares of
stock for cash)
{a}
{2}
GENERAL LEDGER I
Cash No.101
Date HExplanation Ref.| Debit Credit |Balance
[E
2017 2
Sept. 1 J1 (15,000 15,000
Common Stock No.311
Date i Ref.| Debit Credit |Bal
2017
Sept. 1 J1 15,000 [15,000 -g—
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The purpose of transaction analysis is SR SBlalaal) Jalali (e 2 2)
(1) to identify the type of account involved, and 5 ¢ (il Cluall g 53 paail
(2) to determine whether a debit or a credit is required. Usllae cplall i cpaall S 13) Le yyanil
Keep in mind that every journal entry affects one or more of the following items: assets, liabilities,
stockholders’ equity, revenues, or expenses.
Opadbsall (3 gin ol il SOV 5l Jpaa¥) AN pualiall e ST gl aals o i dae sl g 8 Jlaa) S of & jliie] b
ajadl g clal Y
An Expanded Example
1. October 1: Stockholders invest $100,000 cash in an advertising venture to be known as Pioneer
Advertising Inc. O i ol A8 55 anly G pad le) & 5y 81385 $ 100000 O saslosall yaiin) 1 gisiq
2. October 1: Pioneer Advertising purchases office equipment costing $50,000 by signing a 3-month,
12%, $50,000 note payable.
5o el 3 saal piy din e ad gl 55k oo $ 50000 LS dpiSe Gilaaa o) s (Sle D sly AS Hd Cuald 7 giSH 1
.$ 50000 5« 712
3. October 2: Pioneer Advertising receives a $12,000 cash advance from R. Knox, a client, for
advertising services that are expected to be completed by December 31.
S ) @ siall (e Apidle] ciladd Jilie R Knox s o« $ 12000 W 8 4008 il (Me M il 48,5 il £ 4380 2
e 31 Jsla
4. October 3: Pioneer Advertising pays $9,000 office rent, in cash, for October.
ST el 138 i€l § 9000 e BledU i sl 4S5 pdi : pgisi 3
5. October 4: Pioneer Advertising pays $6,000 for a one-year insurance policy that will expire next year
on September 30.
s 30 (B pall alall b Lgiindla g ale 32a) (pali deail 50 $6000 e DU i b 4S 1 gdxi 1 ST 4
6. October 5: Pioneer Advertising purchases, for $25,000 on account, an estimated 3-month supply of
advertising materials from Aero Supply.
Aero Supply (s &sSe Yl o sall o el BB 536 e ¢ Hlaall e § 25000 Jilie (o Dle D sl il jida : piSi 5
7. October 9: Pioneer Advertising signs a contract with a local newspaper for advertising inserts (flyers)
to be distributed starting the last Sunday in November. Pioneer will start work on the content of the
flyers in November. Payment of $7,000 is due following delivery of the Sunday papers containing the
flyers.
P‘y\iy\ pst O 5k ) (5eD8) ASle ) ol il i) Dlal) Camaall (gaa) e 3ie Dle DU 8 54 4S5 a5 2 9361 O
G 2aY) o Cinia il ey § 7000 flae g3 iny . psadsi (B N (5 gina o Jand) i gl i jedgh el e
ol e g sias
8. October 20: Pioneer Advertising’s board of directors declares and pays a $5,000 cash dividend to
stockholders.
Opealisall § 5000 L 528 4ai AL i ada g oS iy 51 alaa el 1 5581 20
9. October 26: Employees are paid every four weeks. The total payroll is $2,000 per day. The pay
period ended on Friday, October 26, with salaries and wages of $40,000 being paid.
dreall o0 5 )1 858 gl 5 ol 8 § 2000 sl s Man) gl Ay )l IS il sall il @do oy 2 st 26
$ Al 40 Lsls il sy Sl 26
10. October 31: Pioneer Advertising receives $28,000 in cash and bills Copa Company $72,000 for
advertising services of $100,000 performed in October.
& $ 100000 dasis 4sdle] laxal § 72000 o LisS AS 81 i) 85 1385 § 28000 ke i sl 4S5 i 1y 581 10
158 A )

Trial Balance — A list of each account and its balance; used to prove equality of debit and credit
balances.
Al 5 Al s V) A 81 sbual) LY A28 ¢ sapa s s U A0l - daa) yall ¢l s
Answer: (8 Chlalaal) A Gy cglSl @ aSa B gl Juall) JIsad) e Alay)
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Date entry Dr Cr
1. Oct. 1 Cash 100,000
Common Stock 100,000
2. Oct. 1 Equipment 50,000
Notes Payable 50,000
3. Oct. 2 Cash 12,000
Unearned Service Revenue 12,000
4. Oct. 3 Rent Expense 9,000
Cash 9,000
5. Oct. 4 Prepaid Insurance 6,000
Cash 6,000
6. Oct. 5 Supplies 25,000
Accounts Payable 25,000

7. October.9 | A business transaction has not occurred. There is only an agreement.

Therefore, no journal entry is necessary in October.
oSl 8 de ) s JAS) a5L Y ¢ Gl G (5 e aa gy Y Ay jlad Alelas Cuaa A

8. Oct. 20 Dividends 5,000
Cash 5,000
9. Oct. 26 Salaries and Wages Expense 40,000
Cash 40,000
10. | Oct.31 Cash 72,000
Accounts Receivable 28,000
Service Revenue 100,000

PIONEER ADVERTISING INC.
TRIAL BALANCE
OCTOBER 31, 2017

Debit Credit

Cash $ 80,000
H Accounts Receivable 72,000
Example ofﬁThe Trial Balance st 22000
d\.IA as LN I P sc l:\.d Prepaid Insurance 6,000
N ‘ \ U\ - d Equipment 50,000

Notes Payable $ 50,000

Accounts Payable 25,000

Unearned Service Revenue 12,000

Common Stock 100,000
Dividends 5,000

Service Revenue 100,000
Salaries and Wages Expense 40,000
Rent Expense 9,000

$287.,000 $287.000

ADJUSTING ENTRIES <A Jaas
Makes it possible to: Saall (s Jaa
€ Report on the balance sheet the appropriate assets, liabilities, and owner’s equity at the
statement date.
) a5 8 Al L) (3 g 5 il Y1 5 sum) s sanl) Sl aall 3 0
€ Report on the income statement the proper revenues and expenses for the period.
5yl Aiall il g jeaal) 5 calal Wl Jaall 306 e 6
» Revenues are recorded in the period in which services are performed.
cladal) w L i Sl 5l 3 Lebinasi o bl )
» Expenses are recognized in the period in which they are incurred.
Led LA 5l 5 il 8 Ly o) jie V) oy il g paall
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Types of Adjusting Entries ~ <SAY) Juas £ il

LAY Jodes
ladjisting entries |

e dpaas ) ciy laal) cliatiod)
Deferrals NON Cash Exp] [Accruals |

Depretaition
Amortization EXP
Depaltion &gl

Asgdaall Ogeudl Cinlbas

Acrrued Revenue |
Azl Sl Y

PrePaid Expenses |
Wiuin dsg8uall Linlaall
Unearned Revenue|
A il 13l Y

1. Deferrals are either prepaid expenses or unearned revenues.
ApuiiSa p ) ) i Baia Ao ghaa ijlan L) o cBlagall
A. prepaid expenses Wi dc gdaa Ciy laa
Prepaid Expenses. Assets paid for and recorded before a company uses them.
A8 ) Leananns ) 08 Alaal s de daall Jea) s A gdaal) iy jlaal)
Cash Payment BEFORE Expense Recorded b g pmall Jomass G (gl adal)
Prepayments often occur in regard to: b Las (3lats Lagd dsciall cile ghaall iaal Le LIS
1.Insurance  2.Supplies 3. Advertising 4. Rent 5. buildings and equipment
Slaxall 5 Sl 5 BECRY| ey .3 aolsll 2 ol 1

Ex1 of Supplies:
*Supplies identifies that portion of the asset’s cost that will provide future economic benefit.
Aobiiine £palai) 3338 8 s 53 Jua) A8 (a6 jadl @13 a2 30 gl
**Supplies expense identifies that portion of the asset’s cost that expired in October.
oSl At il ) JaaY) RIS (e e dall Glld dand iy ) il iy jlaa
1. Pioneer Advertising purchased advertising supplies costing $25,000 on October 5. Prepare the
journal entry to record the purchase of the supplies.
o) i Jiandil Aga gl yda JI&a) dlaely o3 10/5 2 $ 25000 LeialSs adle) a3l f o pla o3e D i sy A8 54 Caald
Supplies Cash .*L‘LAM‘
**Oct.5 Supplies 25,000 Debit Credit Debit Credit
Cash 25,000 25,000 25,000
2. Aninventory count at the close of business on October 31 reveals that $10,000 of the advertising
supplies are still on hand.
Al Jsliie (315 Y eV a5ls e § 10000 Of ST 31 (& danll (332) die (53l 2 ja IS

**0Oct.31 Supplies Expense 15,000 Supplies Supplies Expense
Supplies 15,000 Debit Credit Debit Credit
25,000 15,000 15,000
Ex2 of insurance: 10,000

*Prepaid insurance identifies that portion of the asset’s cost that will provide future economic benefit.
Aol Lola) 3308 8 a5 JuaV) AGISE (e o Sl Glld dany Usaa £ ghaal) el
**Insurance expense identifies that portion of the asset’s cost that expired in October.
05S] g dta cugiil ) J ) AASE (e o el @13 aaa cpalill Gy laa
1. On Oct. 4™, Pioneer Advertising paid $6,000 for a one-year fire insurance policy, coverage beginning
October 1. Prepare the entry to record the purchase of the insurance.
Jaely o8 10/1 (1 Gl Alaill g ¢ ple 32al 3 yal) am Gualill Aad sl § 6000 eI i sy 48 5 Cada ¢10/4 2
ol o) el JWAaY)
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** Oct. 4 Prepaid Insurance 6,000 Prepaid Insurance Cash
Cash 6,000 Debit Credit Debit Credit
6,000 6,000

2. An analysis of the policy reveals that $500 (56,000 + 12) of insurance expires each month. Prepare
the entry to record the insurance cost expired in October.
ST gl (ol AR el LAY slaely B e IS (45 (il (50 (12/6000) § 500 o Alondl Jilat (a8,

**Oct.31  Insurance Expense 500 Dpr:_i’ai“ '”S“:“Z: [')”S::a"“ E"é’e";_f
. epl redl enl redl
Prepaid Insurance 500 eon 00 =
5,500

B. Unearned Revenues 4swiSa yall Ciy Laal)
Receipt of cash before the services are performed is recorded as a liability called unearned revenues.
LniiSal) p ld) ) can o) SIS Cledal) 2 J8 i) 2D Qs oy

Cash Receipt BEFORE Revenue Recorded ) ¥ ot S8 g S35
Unearned revenues often occur in regard to: (b La (3l Lad 4ouiia puadl iyl ) daali La LIS
1.Rent  2.airlinetickets  3.Tuition 4. magazine subscriptions 5. customer deposits

Al sl c_‘a\aj 5o Odad s il 4 Al all e).u)” 3okl SIE 20 a1
Unearned service revenue identifies that portion of the liability for which services have not been

performed. AL\ e calaasl) lal o eﬂ ‘1.53]\ bl FIVT e e 3l IS dass Ms.a oaad) claadldl &bl
Service Revenue includes the portion of unearned service revenue for which services were performed in
October. 5T A Ll lanall) s o3l g Aai€al) e et bl ) (e 12 Jalis Aaddd) el )

Ex of Unearned Revenue LuiSall o | vl Ao Ja
1. Pioneer Advertising received $12,000 on October 2nd from KC for advertising services expected to
be completed by December 31. Prepare the journal entry to record the receipt on October 2nd.
0812/ 31 Jisbas LIS o siall e Yl lasdll KC o 25581 (g0 A (3 § 12000 e Gk il A8 )58 il
.10/ 2 ;é Juan) Jasail Aa gl yida JWR0) alacly

** Oct. 2 Cash 12,000 Cash Unearned Service Revenue
Unearned Service Revenue 12,000 BRIl il L G
12,000 12,000

2. Analysis reveals that Pioneer Advertising earned $4,000 of the advertising services in October.

Prepare the entry to record the revenue for services performed
31a el ladall clal ) el JAY) Sacly a8 5 6i€T & Ble ) Glaxd (10 § 4000 oS Be i sy o Jalail o

Oct. 31 Unearned Service Revenue 4,000 ZEiies FEiETl s Uiz S e
SerVIce Revenue 4[000 Debit Credit Debit Credit
100,000 4,000 12,000
4,000
104,000 8,000

2. Accruals are either accrued revenues or accrued expenses
ddalioie cild g paa i Addadieie il ) L) o Ciliaioal)
A. Accrued Revenues 48aia i) )
Revenues recorded for services performed but cash has yet to be received at the statement date are
accrued revenues.
Aaucall @l Y o Glal) go U i Leadbiad o ol 3l Al (€15 50 all Ciladall Alaasall cilal )
Adjusting entry results in: & JA3Y) gilii Juams

Revenue Recorded BEFORE Cash Receipt aal) a3t Ja8 il ¥ Qe &
Accrued revenues often occur in regard to: o Lay (31 Lagh daliaual) Cildl ) diaali La WIS
1.rent 2.Interest 3. services performed Gleardl) elal 3 2l gdll 2 slaay) 1
|Page?
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Ex Of Accrued Revenues 4aS|siall Sl p¥) (pa Jiall fuow o
In October Pioneer Advertising performed services worth $2,000 that were not billed clients before Oct.
31. Prepare the entry to revenues for services performed.

Oct. 31 Accounts Receivable 2,000

B. Accrued expenses 4iaiuall ciyladll
Expenses incurred but not yet paid in cash or recorded.

CH3 - ACCT335 (INTERMEDIATE_1) gasddi
e (pdll slua

S s dlacly 8y 981 31 U8 Gl il laal ab Al § 2000 deks cland e 5l AS 58 Caadd ¢y €T
Aadiall leaall culal Y

Accounts Receivable Service Revenue

. Debit Credit Debit Credit
Service Revenue 2,000 o T
2,000 4,000
2,000
74,000 106,000

Adjusting entry results in: & JAY) gl Jyams

Expense Recorded BEFORE Cash Payment

Accrued expenses often occur in regard to:

1. rent

2. Interest

Example of Accrued Interest oS/ iall 52ildl e Jlio
Pioneer Advertising signed a three-month note payable in the amount of $50,000 on October 1. The
note requires interest at an annual rate of 12 percent. Three factors determine the amount of the

interest accumulation:

3. Taxes

4. Salaries

b Lay (alahy Lasd dlaieial) cild g paal) Gt Le LS
il 4 lpall 3 Akl 20 sl

Prepare the adjusting entry on Oct. 31 to record the accrual of interest.

Oct. 31 Interest Expense 500

Ex Of Accrued Salaries and Wages 4aS/ siaf/ ¥y g

038 (5 st Janey 5208 5 S0 ke, 9iST 1 3 § 50000 Ay el 40 500) @83 382 o (Dle D i sy 48 55 Caad
AaS) ylall s20lal) late aaad Jal so A la Y 12

1 2 3
Face Value Annual Time
of Note x Interest x  in Terms of = Interest
One Year

Rate

$50,000 X 129 X 1712 = $500

Bl st Jaad! jgiSH 31 A Judll JB) ey a8
Interest Expense Interest Payable

Debit Credit Debit Credit
500 500

Interest Payable 500

1. At October 31, the salaries and wages for these days represent an accrued expense and a
related liability to Pioneer. The employees receive total salaries of $10,000 for a five-day work
week, or $2,000 per day.
Adlan) i) 55 (sl sall Bl | 5 gl S iy Ailaie e il g Al Ciy e pLY) s2gd S sa ¥y il gl Jidi ¢ €T 31
ool (8 Y53 2000 i ¢ pll ded dise das g sl 2 S 53 10000 Lo 8

Prepare the adjusting entry on Oct. 31 to record Octoer | November l
accrual for salaries. sartof | ° "f Tz—” "—3" T4—" E f $ ML W Tl—h E f
L g Blatu) Jaaaadl 9380 31 (@ Juaadl) JLAS) dasly a8 | Py Pericd 8 9 10 11 12 13 45 6 7 8 9 10
Oct. 31 Salaries and Wages Expense 6,000 A iz g e s IS 0
. 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
Salaries and Wages Payable 6,000 Bal25 30 3| 25 26 27 28 29|30
Salaries and Wages Expense Salaries and Wages Payable
Debit Credit Debit Credit PR R
40,000 6,000
6,000
46,000
|Page8
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2. On November 23, Pioneer will again pay total salaries and wages of $40,000. Prepare the entry
to record the payment of salaries on November 23.
11/23 & S50 Ga Jisnil 2l) juans § <l 40 L8 ) saly ol 5 (Mea) A 8 e saisls pdain ¢ 11/ 23 B

Nov. 23 Salaries and Wages Payable 6,000 Salaries and Wages Expense Salaries and Wages Payable
Salaries and Wages Expense 34,000 Debit Credit Debit Credit
Cash 40,000 34,000 6,000 6,000

3. Non-Cash Expenses 4ill & iy jlaal)
A. Depreciation, Amortization, Depletion Expenses &Dgiu) iy jlaa
Depreciation expenses are non-cash expenses and are part of prepaid expenses

Lo e ginall Gy ol (pa e s i il i Jlmal) (o Slgian) iy e
*Accumulated Depreciation is a contra asset account. Qe Jpual il 8 aS) ial) g
** Depreciation expense identifies that portion of the asset’s cost that expired in October.

0S8 Al gl A Jua VT AUSS (a6 Jadl Glld aaas gILY) cld g pae

Ex: Pioneer Advertising estimates depreciation on its office equipment to be $400 per month. Prepare

the entry to record depreciation for the month of October.
ST el DAY Sl Y daels o3 U e $.400 oo LiSall Lilana e oDlial) G d i 5l 4855 i

Oct. 31 Depreciation Expense 400 Depreciation Expense Accumulated Depreciation
Accumulated Depreciation 400 Debit Credit Debit Credit
400 400

B. Bad Debts 4agual) (jgll
Bad debts are considered non-cash expenses, as well as part of the accrued expenses
Al Cay jladlipe Taga 31 Glla 4080 yall Ciy jladl e iind A gareal) ¢y gaal)
Ex: Pioneer Advertising reasonably estimates a bad debt expense for the month of $1,600. Prepare the
entry to record the bad debts for the month of October. Accounts Receivable
) e gl & gl il Jina JS3 Dle siply AS 5 o5 O 2 720
. oy . o . 31 2,000
S el A saaall il Jmatl 2l jumat § 1600 Oct 31 Bal. 74,000
Oct. 31 Bad Debt Expense 1'600 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts Bad Debt Expense

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 1,600 Oct 31 Adj. 1,600 Oct 31 Adj. 1,600
Oct. 31 Bal. 1,600 Oct. 31 Bal. 1,600

Adjusted Trial Balance Jall 42a) jall &)l jua
Shows the balance of all accounts, after adjusting entries, at the end of the accounting period.
Falaall byl 4l 3¢ VASY) Jiad dmy ¢ bl gues dua ) el

Ex- PIONEER ADVERTISING AGENCY INC.
ADJUSTED TRIAL BALANCE
OCTOBER 31, 2012
Debit Credit
Cash $ 80,000
Accounts Receivable 74,000
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts $ 1,600
Supplies 10,000
Prepaid Insurance 5,500
Equipment 50,000
Accumulated Depreciation — Equipment 400
Notes Payable 50,000
Accounts Payable 25,000
Interest Payable 500
Unearned Service Revenue 8,000
Salaries and Wages Payable 6,000
Common Stock 100,000
Dividends 5,000
Service Revenue 106,000
Salaries and Wages Expense 46,000
Supplies Expense 15,000
Rent Expense 9,000
Insurance Expense 500
Interest Expense 500
Depreciation Expense 400
Bad Debt Expense 1,600
$297,500 $297,500
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PREPARING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4llall ail 581} alac)
Financial Statements are prepared directly from the Adjusted Trial Balance.
Income Statement "daal gl
. . "y e o ST
Retained Earnings Statement  "3jadsall ZL Y ol
ng 4.1 n
Balance Sheet A gand) 4l jpal)
PIONEER ADVERTISING INC.
PIONEER ADVERTISING INC. PIONEER ADVERTISING INC. ApjusTep TRiaL BALANCE PIONEER ADVERTISING INC.
ApjusTep TriaL BaLance BALANCE SHEET Ocroser 31, 2017 INCOME STATEMENT
Ocroser 31, 2017 Ocroeer 31, 2017 Account Debit  Credit For THE MonTH EnDED OcToser 31, 2017
. . Assefs Cash $80,000
Account Debit  Credit - AcZounts Receivable 74,000 Revenues
Cash $ 80,000 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts $ 1,600 —> Service revenue $106,000
Cash $80,000 h Accounts receivable $74,000 Supplies 10,000
Accounts Receivable 74,000 Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts _1,600 72,400 Prepaid Insurance 5,500 Expenses
Allowance for Doubtful Supplies 10,000 Equipment 50,000 — Salaries and wages expense  $46,000
5 Acl(.uum: 10000 § 15600 g@aid in?urance ) 5500 Accumulated Depreciation— ' Supplies expense 15:000
upplies X quipmen Y "
Prepaid Insurance 5,500 Less: Accumulated No[t::{: Il’l:maeb?:e 50, g% ﬁ::r:}z:’;ie ense 9’%
et et 50,000 depreciation—equipment —aul o) Accounte Payable 25,000 Interest expel;\se 500
: ME‘;:;;;::M epreciation— 400 - Total "5.5“5 . ; .5217'500 Unearned Service Revenue 8,000 Depreciation expense 400
Notes Payable 50,000 Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity Salaries and Wages Payable 6,000 Bad debt expense 1,600
Accounts Payable 25,000 Liabilities Interest Payable 500 Total expenses 73,000
Unearned Service Revenue 8,000 Notes payable $ 50,000 Common Stock 100,000 — Net income $ 33,000
Salaries and Wages Payable 6,000 Accounts payable 25,000 = Retained Earnings —0-
Interest Payable 500 Unearned service revenue 8,000 = Dividends 5,000
Common Stock 100,000 J Salaries and wages payable 6,000 Service Revenue 106,000
Retained Earnings 0 Interest payable 500 Salaries and Wages Expense 46,000
Dividends 5,000 Total linbilities 89,500 Supplies Expense 15,000
Service Revenue 106,000 Stockholders” equity Rent Expense 9,000
Salaries and Wages Expense 46,000 (e 100,000 Insurance Expense 500 PIONEER ADVERTISING INC.
Supplies Expense 15,000 —p Retained earnings 28,000 Ix\teresf E)fpense 500 RETAINED EARNINGS STATEMENT
Rent Expense 9,000 Total liabilities and Depreciation Expense 400 FoR THE MoNTH ENDED OcToBeR 31, 2017
Insurance Expense 500 stockholders’ equity $217,500 Bad Debt Expense 1,600
Interest Expense 500
Depreciation Expense 400 Balance at Oct. 31 $297,500 $297,500
Bad Debt Expense 1,600 from retained earnings
statement in lllustration 3-34 Retained earnings, October 1 $ 0
$297,500 $297,500 —> Add: Net income 33,000
33,000
Less: Dividends 5,000
Retained earnings, October 31 $28,000
. . -\ e e
Closing Entries <YWWy 3$)
@ To reduce the balance of the nominal (temporary) accounts to zero in order to prepare the
accounts for the next period’s transactions.
AL 5yl e e cilleal) dlae] dal (e ieall ) (48 5al) dan¥) bl da y Jolil
€ To transfer all income statement account balances to the Retained Earnings account in
owner’s equity.
ﬂw\&é}b&aw\ C\.l)‘}“ &_IL»;L;\ Jdaal u\.\.\u\.u;o_\mj\ @A;J:U;.J
€ Balance sheet (asset, liability, and equity) accounts are not closed.
“ .o - . A “ ARt - N s -
(MSLJ\ Ty &_al.q\).\l}[\} d}a‘j\) MA)A:J\ 4,3.\\):\.41\ uhb.u; d)“;‘\ oo Y
€ Dividends are closed directly to the Retained Earnings account.
- . - A A - B A - CE - \ . -
RPTCEON| CLJJY‘ gmgaﬂ\_.mc\.})‘}]\ A_ﬂafgj}\d)u::\e.\:\ ¢
PIONEER ADVERTISING AGENCY INC.
ADJUSTED TRIAL BALANCE PIONEER ADVERTISING AGENCY INC.
SEETEEREE Closing Journal Entries: POST-CLOSING TRIAL BALANGE
Debit Gredit . . OCTOBER 31, 2012
Cash $ 80,000 Reta]ned Eamings 5,000 : :
Accounts Receivable 74,000 - Dividends 5,000 Account Debit Credit
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts $ 1,600
Supplies 10,000 Service Revenue 106,000 Cash $ 80,000
Prepaid Insurance 5,500 ) Accounts Receivable 74,000
Eg:z’rmg:ed Deprociation—Equipmert 50,000 - Salaries & Wages Expense 46,000 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts $ 1,600
Motes Payable 50,000 Supplies Expense 15,000 Supplies 10,000
Accounts Payable 25,000 Rent Expense 9,000 Prepaid Insurance 5,500
Interest Payable 500 H
Unearned Service Revenue 8,000 Insurance Expense 500 (TR . : SULo0
Salaries and Wages Payable 6,000 Interest Expense 500 Accumulated Depreciation—Equipment 400
Common Stock 100,000 Notes Payable 50,000
ZigEza s 5000 Depreciation Expense 400 Accounts Payable 25,000
Service R 108,000 ’
Sa:::ln:s ai:e:;lu;;es Expense 46,000 Bad Debt Expense 1,600 Unearned Service Revenue 8,000
Supplies Expense 15,000 Retained Earnings 33.000 Salaries and Wages Payable 6,000
r‘e”‘ E"Peze S‘ggg 9 ! Interest Payable 500
nsurance pense
Interest Expense 500 Common Stock 100,000
Depreciation Expense 400 Retained Earnings 28,000
Bad Debt Expense 1,600
$297,500 $297,500 £2il9:500 $2(18:500
|Pagel0
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Accounting Cycle Summarized

CH3 - ACCT335 (INTERMEDIATE_1) gasili

dlaal) 594l (adls

1. Enter the transactions of the period in appropriate journals. &bl 3l 85 il O lales Jaal
2. Post from the journals to the ledger (or ledgers). (SsY) ey 5f) Al s ) cdlaall (e )
3. Take an unadjusted trial balance (trial balance). (A el Ol 3ae) Jamall pue Aaal jall ) Jae 33
4. Prepare adjusting journal entries and post to the ledger(s).

LY ) Ll ) s due sl s GV Jana dlac)
5. Take a trial balance after adjusting (adjusted trial balance).

(Janall sl el ) e) Jpal) das Zaajall (0 aa 341
6. Prepare the financial statements from the second trial balance. S8 dxa) jall o) jre (e Adlall UL lae
7. Prepare closing journal entries and post to the ledger(s). 3wy iy ) Lo 5 5 4 sall i VLAY dlacly o8
8. Take a post-closing trial balance (optional). (IE8) S 2y Lo Zaal pall () Jae e J gl
9. Prepare reversing entries (optional) and post to the ledger(s).

() lan) Ha) by ) Lelim sis B 5 (g UbEAT) Tpne VLAY Macl, 8

STATEMENTS OF A MERCHANDISING COMPANY  (4lall il ill) 4 jlad 4S s cilily

UPTOWN CABINET CORP. UPTOWN CABINET CORP.
INCOME STATEMENT BALANGCE SHEET
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 As oF DECEMBER 31, 2012
Net sales $400,000
Cost of goods sold 316,000 Assets
Gross profit on sales 84,000 Current assets
Selling expenses Cash X $ 1,200
Salaries and wages expense (sales) $20,000 Notes receivable $16,000
Advertising expense 10,200 Accounts receivable 41,000
T el (Ereeiees 30.200 Interest receivable 800 $57,800
Y e\axpenses ! Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts 3,000 54,800
Salaries and wages expense (general) 19,000 :;Went%n.f 40'228
Depreciation expense —equipment 6,700 repa! insurance
Property tax expense 5.300 Prepaid rent expense 500
Rent expense 4,300 Total current assets 97,040
Bad debt expense 1,000 Property, plant, and equipment
Telephone and Internet expense 600 Equipment 67,000
Insurance expense __seo Less: Accumulated depreciation—equipment 18,700
Total administrative expenS§s 37,260 Total property, plant, and equipment 48,300
Total selling and administrative expenses 67,460 Tl e $145.340
Income from operations 16,540 S
ST GO e a0 Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
17.340 Current liabilities
S A0 : Notes payable $ 20,000
or expenses and losses Accounts payable 13,500
Interest expense 1,700
. _— Property taxes payable 2,000
Income before income taxes 15,640 Income tax payable 3,440
Income tax 3,440 R
oot $ 12,200 Total current liabilities 38,940
et iIncome -
Long-term liabilities
Bonds payable, due June 30, 2020 30,000
UPTOWN CABINET CORP. Total liabiliti S
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS otal lial :'t'es_ 68,940
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 Stockholders’ equity .
= = Common stock, $5.00 par value, issued
Retained earnings, January 1 $16,200 and outstanding, 10,000 shares $50,000
Add: Net income 12,200 Retained earnings 26,400
Less: Dividends zg'ggg Total stockholders’ equity 76,400
Retained sarnings, December 31 M Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $145,340

CASH-BASIS ACCOUNTING VERSUS ACCRUAL-BASIS ACCOUNTING

laiuy) sl e doudaal) Julia 283N (b s doudaal)

6‘3"\
recognize revenue when the performance obligation is satisfied and

Most companies use accrual-basis accounting. They
2

At bl e daudadd) clsLal e}a’..q PRENIY

eIV o) 3L ola gl die ol YL il e Y)

€ expenses in the period incurred,
without regard to the time of receipt or payment of cash.
Under the strict cash-basis, companies

Sial) 3 yidll 8 a5 paal)
@81l adal) gl AN g oo AL iy
S il 5 ¢ ajua (a8 ulad s

@ record revenue only when they receive cash, and 5 ¢l (gl Lavie Jad <ala) YY) Jass
@ record expenses only when they disperse cash. 258 il Laxie V) iy jlaall Jas Y
@ Cash basis financial statements are not in conformity with GAAP.
Lo sae 4 piall Todaall (50lie o sl Galua) ol ALl il (380 55 Y
|Pagell
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Ex: Quality Contractor signs an agreement to construct a garage for $22,000. In January, Quality begins
construction, incurs costs of $18,000 on credit, and by the end of January delivers a finished garage to
the buyer. In February, Quality collects $22,000 cash from the customer. In March, Quality pays the
$18,000 due the creditors.
S 55 ¢ oLl b Jstaall 13 ¢ s B $ 22000 does S nd) ool 1 S (elid)eLisy (e YA € 5 5352 Jslie
(e 138 § 22000 Jslaal) pan ¢l el ) S (5 bl alus il Aled Jolas ¢ Glaall e § 18000 s
Mgl 5l I e il 3iasal) § 18000 @lae Jsliall gda ¢ e b . ianl

1. Income Statements— Cash Basis 81 Aulaa fase s

QUALITY CONTRACTOR
INCOME STATEMENT—CASH BAsIS
FOR THE MONTH OF

January February March Total
Cash receipts $-0- $22,000 $ -0- $22,000
Cash payments —0- -0- 18,000 18,000
Net income (loss) $—i $22,000 $(18,000) $ 4,000

2. Income Statements— Accrual Basis (3daia¥) Asulaa jas e

QUALITY CONTRACTOR
INCOME STATEMENT — ACCRUAL BAsis
FoRr THE MONTH OF

January February March Total
Revenues $22,000 $-0- $-0- $22,000
Expenses 18,000 -0- —0- 18,000
Net income (loss) $ 4,000 $-0- $-0- $ 4,000

Conversion From Cash Basis to Accrual Basis G@8aia) Guba () o283 ubal) e Ja gail)

Ex: Dr. Diane Windsor, like many small business owners, keeps her accounting records on a cash basis.

In the year 2017, Dr. Windsor received $300,000 from her patients and paid $170,000 for operating

expenses, resulting in an excess of cash receipts over disbursements of $130,000 ($300,000 - $170,000).

At January 1 and December 31, 2017, she has accounts receivable, unearned service revenue, accrued

liabilities, and prepaid expenses as shown here.

s Gl e daulaall Leidlan Ladiad ¢ 5 jpall Jlae V) Gilaal (e a2l Jile ¢ sty gl 3 5801 1l Jase e
3005 ) (ool Laa ¢ i) iy slmad Y 50 il 170 s Wl s (e Y 53 Call 300y smais 5555801 il ¢ 2017 ole

¢ 2017 w2 31 5 n 1 3 (UY 52 <l 170 - LY 50 i 300) LY 5o ll 130 4l cle giadl e 2l c¥lasy!

it e 58 LS Lise de giaal) i g jmall 5 diaisall il slladl) 5 danii€al) e Aeadll il )5 ) cililien Ll

January 1, 2017 December 31, 2017
Accounts receivable $12,000 $9,000
Unearned service revenue —0- 4,000
Accrued liabilities 2,000 5,500
Prepaid expenses 1,800 2,700
1. Calculate service revenue on an accrual basis. GasiWY) Gl e dasdl) @il ) s
2. Calculate operating expenses on an accrual basis. Gleain) bl o Jauddl) il Clua
Answers:
1 Cash receipts from customers $300,000
— Beginning accounts receivable $(12,000)
+ Ending accounts receivable 9,000
+ Beginning unearned service revenue -0-
— Ending unearned service revenue (4,000) (7,000)
Service revenue (accrual) $293,000
|Pagel2
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Theoretical Weaknesses of the Cash Basis (sl (bl & 4 kil Canial) Ll
Today’s economy is considerably more lubricated by credit than by cash.

Xl The accrual basis, not the cash basis, recognizes all aspects of the credit phenomenon.

Investors, creditors, and other decision makers seek timely information about a company’s future

Reversing Entries  Jalaall use

You can take two examples: one of Accrued Expenses and Second of Accrued Revenues

CH3 - ACCT335 (INTERMEDIATE_1) gasddi
e (pdll slua

2. Cash paid for operating expenses $170,000
+ Beginning prepaid expense $ 1,800
— Ending prepaid expense (2,700)
— Beginning accrued liabilities (2,000)
+ Ending accrued liabilities 5,500 2,600
Operating expenses (accrual) $172,600
DIANE WINDSOR, D.D.S.
Conversion of Income Statement Data from Cash Basis to Accrual Basis
For the Year 2017
Cash Accrual
Basis Adjustments Basis
Account Titles Add Deduct
Collections from customers $300,000 -
— Accounts receivable, Jan. 1 $12,000
+ Accounts receivable, Dec. 31 $9,000
+ Unearned service revenue, Jan. 1 — —
— Unearned service revenue, Dec. 31 4,000
Service revenue $293,000
Disbursement for expenses 170,000
+ Prepaid expenses, Jan. 1 1,800
— Prepaid expenses, Dec. 31 2,700
— Accrued liabilities, Jan. 1 2,000
+ Accrued liabilities, Dec. 31 5,500
Operating expenses 172,600
Excess of cash collections over
disbursements—cash basis $130,000
Net income—accrual basis $120,400

Al e ST Gpally S s (W (3154 o sl SLaBY)
Lol 5oal (ol g maan Ao ¢ aiill (Al a5 ¢ Sliatu¥) (uld ading

cash flows.
A diteal) i) i) Jon caliall gl e glas e Jgeanll (5 AV I g licas ¢ gl 5 () 5 patiesal) an
AS il

1. They are considered the last step in the accounting cycle  dslaall 5 ) 5all 85 a1 5 ghadll yiad
2. They are optional ksl oo
3. Reversing means to reverse the adjusting entry (The debit is credit, and the credit is Debit).
(Crde Al 5 i1y paall) Jpaedll JIA) e uSally auadl
4. Never Reverse The : (xSl ¥) iy
a. Depreciation, Depletion, Amortization Expenses Entry: &Syl <o jlas JA2)
*Depreciation Expenses
Accumulated Expenses
b. Bad Debts Expenses Entry: dagarall G gl oy jliae JB0)
*Bad Debts Expenses
Allowance For Doubtful Accounting
5. For Accruals (Accrual Revenue and Accrual Expense) entries: We can Always Reverse them.
LeeSe Ll ik, ;(é&aﬂu‘){\ Gl g jma g Slaaiwy! a\ﬁ}) Cilaaiiall YAAY Aally

AaS) yial) clal ) e D 5 RS gl Cay sladdl (e V) 1l 380 ) Slikay
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Ex1 Of Accrued Expenses: \We assume that Company X closes its accounts monthly. In the month of 1, it

received the electricity bill for the month in the amount of $400, but the bill will not be paid until 10/2.

i 55l i ) S0 ¢ $A400 dasis el e el 5yl Canlind ¢ 1 e o L e Lo (3185 x RS o i

2/10 &6

Answer:

A. When No case Reverse Entry: JAY) (use Al g3 5 ate i

31.1* Electricity Expenses 400
Electricity Payable 400

Adjusting Entry

31.1* Income Summary Account 400 Closing Entry
Electricity Expenses 400

10.2* Electricity Payable 400
Cash 400
In the profit and loss account for the month of 1, electricity expenses appear at $400, and in the balance
sheet statement, together with debts, a debt to the electricity company appears at $400.
O ¢ Ol e sl Aa sl Al el s s ¢ $400 dasis sl yeSl) iy jlan sedai e 1 el Siludlls ZLoY) Glua 8
$400 Aosis ol oSl S 52

Payment Entry

B. When case Reverse Entry: JiaY) (use Ala 3529 dic
31.1* Electricity Expenses 400
Electricity Payable 400

Adjusting Entry

31.1* Income Summary Account 400 Closing Entry
Electricity Expenses 400

31.1 OR 1.2 Electricity Payable 400 R .
. eversing Entry
Electricity Expenses 400
10.2* Electricity Expenses 400

Cash 400 Payment Entry

Also, in the profit and loss account for the first month, the electricity expense is shown as $400, and in
the balance sheet statement, along with the debt, a debt to the electric company is shown in the
amount of $400, and on Reversing, the debt ends and the electricity expense account becomes a credit
balance which is not permissible ( Abnormal situation) and this situation ends when the payment entry
is made, where the account becomes zero (which is correct because the expense is for the last month),
and the cash payment appears in the amount of 4005
) ¢ e gl A el gla (85 ¢ DY 52 400 faes eleS i ban sedai ¢ J5Y) Jedll 8 jludll s ol Gl b ¢ Uil
e el Sl Ciyjlians o a5 () el ¢ Gl die 5 ¢ Y 53 400 ey b S AS Al G ey ¢ sl cails
OV inam shs) s sl iy G ¢ il 08 Jee e g gl 13 gy (omll 8 gmsll) Ssma Y Le sa sy Uiy
$400 Aoy il ads jelays ¢ (alall Jelll g a5 punadll

Ex2 Of Accrued Revenues: Suppose Company X provided services worth $1,000 at the end of month 1 to
a customer, who has not paid yet, and will pay on 15.2.
15.2 G by s ¢ 3 by o 3 L3I a1 5 Bl (3 $1000 Ay oo o X A8 of (m is

No Revering Entry Revering Entry
Adjusting Entry | 31.1* Accounts Receivable 1,000 31.1* Accounts Receivable 1,000
Services Revenue 1,000 Services Revenue 1,000
Closing Entry 31.1* Service Revenue 1,000 31.1* Service Revenue 1,000
Income Summary account 1,000 Income Summary account 1,000
|Pageld
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Reversing Entry 31.1* Service Revenue 1,000
Orl.2* Accounts Receivable 1,000
Payment Entry | 15.2 Cash 1,000 15.2 Cash 1,000
Accounts Receivable 1,000 Service Revenue 1,000

6. For Deferrals (Pre paid Expenses and Unearned Revenue), We have to Check the way they were
recorded originally, and then decide.

o Lelimasi Loy o5 ) 48y plall (e (gl Unle oty ¢ (AaniSall e ol Y1 g Ladia de shaall il 5 pumdll) il gall dpaadlly

REIR R G I PR R

You can take two examples: one of Pre paid Expenses and Second of Unearned Revenues
LciSall e calal ¥ (e S 5 L de gdaall Cay jladd) J Y1 1 cpllia J81 of lisa
Ex1 Of Pre paid Expenses: \We assume that Company X closes its accounts monthly. At the month 1, it
paid the full rent for the headquarters, at the rate of $6,000 (500 * 12).
(12 * 500) $6000 !5 ¢ ALalS el 3 ) 1 e Aoy 8 Cundd ¢ e Letlloaa (315 x 4S50 O (i
Answers:
Original Recording: 1.1* Prepaid Rent 6,000
Cash 6,000
Adjusting Entry: 31.1* Rent Expenses 500
Prepaid Rent 500
(w8 ¥ CR. Asset, DR. Cash s de siadl) Ciy jlaall s 3 Lo Jaaill OIS 1) dad Qlly ¥ ¢ il 18 12daadle

i g ynaaS &laal) JalS Jansi ¢ linsa @i Laisa ¢ 998 Adline 28y pay Jansd S 8l Giany ¢ il JUial) i) **
jﬁa\J ¢ £ &}.\3\ Jaa g ¢ (A_JLJ\ E)I\éj\) el Al Joa=ill s (;.\ Expenses
Original Recording: 1/1* Prepaid Expenses 6,000
Cash 6,000
Adjusting Entry: 31/1* Prepaid Rent 5,500
Rent Expenses 5,500
Closing Entry: 31/1* Income Summary account 500
Rent Expense -~ 500
Reversing Entry: 31/1 Or 1/2* Rent Expenses 5,500
Prepaid Rent 5,500
8 3520 Ugd (Dr. Expenses Cr. Cash) i de ol Cay jlaall oY) Jaasdll ()Y Lulé L 14Badla

Ex2 Of Unearned Revenues: \We assume that Company X closes its accounts every month. At the month
1, it received $1,000 in advance for goods that it will supply over a period of 4 months ($250 per month).
el 4 o e sy sis Aol e ¢ Linss $1000 ¢ 1 iy 3 o ¢ Ly e il (3las x 4,80 o i
(el 1 $250)
Original Recording: 1/1* Cash 1,000
Unearned Revenue 1,000
Adjusting Entry: 31/1* Unearned Revenue 250
Revenue 250
Juail) Q&S ¥ (Dr. Cash, Cr. Lability) 48l <l ) Als 3 o) diasiil) (IS 13 (61 1 iy ¥ £ 5l 138
8 alaall JalS Janst ¢ lipse (oasi Laia ¢ 980 cAilisg 48y jlay Jansd S 30 iany ¢ Gl JUiall puit] **
shaaY . ﬁ t}_\l\ Jaa g (MLA\ BJ'_'\AS\) el AN Jaaedl) Jasd ("‘ Revenue
Original Recording: 1/1* Cash 1,000
Revenue 1,000
Adjusting Entry: 31/1* Revenue 750
Unearned Revenue 750
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Closing Entry: 31/1* Revenue 250
Income Summary account 250
Reversing Entry: 31/1 Or 1/2* Unearned Revenue 750

Revenue 750
(Dr. Cash Cr. Revenue) JS& e S cilia gitall Lol Joaudll (Y ¢ Ll8 Uia

USING A WORKSHEET: THE ACCOUNTING CYCLE REVISITED  4sulaall 3593 42l ya 1das 48 ) g aladin
A company prepares a worksheet either on 2 Ll Jas 4359 daely AS ) a g8
€ columnar paper or 9 g geadl 35l

€ within a computer spreadsheet.
A company uses the worksheet to adjust

€ account balances and

€ to prepare financial statements.

&Mﬂdﬂ\u)gkﬂ\?m

¢ WORKSHEET COLUMNS

Jaal) 48 g 5aas

Sisaal iy Jlas

5 Sbbuall saa )
Al bl slacy

& Trial Balance Columns  Zaaljall ()l jae saeci

¢ Adjustment Columns Jaantl) Baec
Ha-0- Uptown Cabinet Corp.xis
Wome | Emert  Pagelaymt  Foomsle  Duta  keview  View
[2E] ¥
A | B ] ¢ ] p | E | F & | n [ 1 | 3 [
1
2 UPTOWN CABINET CORP.
= Ten-Column Worksheet
4 For the Year Ended December 31, 2017
; TelBalence  Adustments 1l ioment | “Sheer
7 Account Titles Dr. Cr. Dr. cr. Dr. cr. Dr. cr. Dr. cr.
8 | Cash 1,200 1,200 1,200
- o 9 | Notes receivable 16,000 16,000 16,000
Jaxll 48 4 I Jla 10| Accounts recelvable 41,000 41,000 41,000
11| Allowance for doubtful
accounts 2,000 (b) 1,000 3,000 3,000
12| Inventory 40,000 40,000 40,000
13| Prepaid insurance 900 {© 360 540 540
14| Equipment 67,000 67,000 67,000
15| Accumulated depreciation—
equipment 12,000 (a) 6,700 18,700 18,700
16| Notes payable 20,000 20,000 20,000
17 | Accounts payable 13,500 13,500 13,500
18| Bonds payable 20,000 30,000 30,000
19| Common stock 50,000 50,000 50,000
20| Retained earmnings, lan. 1, 2017 16,200 16,200 16,200
21| Dividends 2,000 2,000 2,000
22| Sales revenue 400,000 AD0, 000 400,000
23| Cost of goods sold 36,000 316,000 316,000
24 salaries and wages expense
(sales) 20,000 20,000 20,000
25| Advertising expense 10,200 10,200 10,200
26 | salaries and wages expense
{general) 19,000 19,000 19,000
27 | Telephone and Internet
expense 600 500 600
28| Rent expense 4,800 (e) 500 4,300 4,300
29| Property tax expense 3,300 (f} 2,000 5,300 5,300
30 Interest expense 1.700 1,700 1,700
31| Totals 543,700 543,700
32| Depreciation (a) 6,700 6,700 6,700
33| Bad debt expense (b) 1.000 1,000 1,000
34| Insurance expense © 360 360 =
35| Interest receivable (d) 800 800 B00
36 | Interest revenue (d) 800 800 800
37 | Prepaid rent {e) 500 500 500
38 | Property laxes payable (N 2,000 2,000 2,000
39| Income tax expense @) 3.440 3,440 3.440
40| Income taxes payable {g) 3.440 3,440 3440
A1 Totals 14,800 14,800 557,640 557,640 388,600 400,800
42 | Net income 12,200 12,200
43| Totals A00,800 400,800 169,040 169,040

PREPARING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FROM A WORKSHEET ~ Jasll 48 5 ddaca) g3 Adlall i) 2l
The Worksheet: Jaall 484
€ provides information needed for preparation of the financial statements.
Al ) slac Y A ) e gladll i g
€ Sorts data into appropriate columns, which facilitates the preparation of the statements.
(o JUie 11 dada p pa ) cbilall dlae) G Lae ¢ Auulia baac] 8 bl 5 4
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Additional Question 42laY) aliuy)
Q1: Circle the correct answer
1. Equity is not affected by
a. cash receipts.
b. dividends.
C. revenues.
d. expenses.

2. The accounting equation must remain in balance
a. throughout each step in the accounting cycle.
b. only when journal entries are recorded.
c. only at the time the trial balance is prepared.
d. only when formal financial statements are prepared.

3. An optional step in the accounting cycle is the preparation of

a. adjusting entries.

b. closing entries.

c. astatement of cash flows.
d. a post-closing trial balance.

4. The trial balance will not balance when a company
a. Fails to journalize a transaction.
b. Omits posting a correct journal entry.
c. Posts ajournal entry twice.
d. Debits two statement of financial position accounts and no income statement accounts.

b

Posting
a. Accumulates the effects of ledger entries and transfers them to the general journal.
b. Is done only for income statement activity; activity related to the statement of financial position
does not require posting.
c. Isdone once per year.
d. Transfers journal entries to the ledger accounts.

6. When an item of expense is paid and recorded in advance, it is normally called a(n)
a. prepaid expense.
b. accrued expense.
c. estimated expense.
d. cash expense.

7. When an item of revenue or expense has been earned or incurred but not yet collected or paid, it

is normally called a(n) revenue or expense.
a. prepaid
b. adjusted

c. estimated
d. None of these answers are correct.

8. A prepaid expense can best be described as an amount

a. paid and currently matched with revenues.
b. paid and not currently matched with revenues.
¢. not paid and currently matched with revenues.
d. not paid and not currently matched with revenues.
|Pagel?
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9. Which of the following adjustments would require decreasing the liabilities reported on the
statement of financial position?
a. A company uses $400 worth of supplies during the year.
b. A company records $400 worth of depreciation on equipment.
c. A company has earned $400 of revenue collected at the beginning of the year.
d. A company records $400 of wages earned by employees that will be paid next year.

10. Paltel, Inc. is preparing its annual financial statements based on its adjusted trial balance. Which
financial statement will Paltel, Inc. prepare first?

Statement of financial position.

Income statement.

Retained earnings statement.

There is no particular order, any financial statement may be prepared first once the adjusted trial

balance is prepared

o 0 oTo

11. The post-closing trial balance
a. Consists of statement of financial position accounts only.
b. Will balance if a transaction is not journalized and posted, or if a transaction is journalized and
posted twice.
c. Shows that the accounting equation is in balance at the end of the accounting period.

d. All of these choices are correct.
12. Reversing entries
Impact the income statement only.
Impact the statement of financial position and the income statement.
Are not allowed under International Financial Reporting Standards(IFRS).
Change amounts reported in the financial statements of the preceding peroid.

o 0o T o

13. Which of the following statements regarding reversing entries is incorrect?
a. Deferrals are generally entered in statement of financial position accounts, thus making
reversing entries unnecessary.
All accruals should be reversed.
Adjusting entries for depreciation and bad debts are never reversed.
d. Reversing entries change amounts reported in the statement of financial position for the
previous period.

o T

14. The worksheet for Pedico Co. consisted of five pairs of debit and credit columns. The dollar
amount of one item appeared in both the credit column of the income statement section and the
debit column of the balance sheet section. That item is

net income for the period.

beginning inventory.

cost of goods sold.

net loss for the period.

ao oo

15. Pappy Corporation received cash of $12,000 on September 1, 2019 for one year’s rent in advance
and recorded the transaction with a credit to Unearned Rent Revenue. The December 31, 2019
adjusting entry is

a. debit Rent Revenue and credit Unearned Rent Revenue, $4,000.
b. debit Rent Revenue and credit Unearned Rent Revenue, $8,000.
c. debit Unearned Rent Revenue and credit Rent Revenue, $4,000.
d. debit Cash and credit Unearned Rent Revenue, $8,000.
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16. Chen Company's account balances at December 31, 2019 for Accounts Receivable and the
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts are $320,000 debit and $600 credit. Sales during 2019 were
$800,000. It is estimated that 1% of sales will be uncollectible. The adjusting entry would include a
credit to the allowance account for

a. $8,600.
b. $8,000.
c. $7,400.
d. $3,200.

17. Assuming that the company does not use reversing entries, what entry should be made on April 1,
2019 when the annual interest payment is received?

. CASH e 450,000
Interest ReVENUE .......ooivviviiieiiiiie e, 450,000
B, CaSh oo 1,350,000
Interest Receivable .........ccccvveeeeeeeiiiieiiceiieiee e, 1,350,000
LT - T ; Tt 1,800,000
Interest Receivable .....cccccvieeiieiiniiiniiiniienciecneennnense. 1,350,000
INterest REVENUE .....ccucvvieneenienrierecrecieireerecrestecsnssscansanes 450,000
Lo TR 07 1 o TSR 1,800,000
INTErest REVENUE .....ccceveiiieie i 1,800,000

18. Murphy Company sublet a portion of its warehouse for five years at an annual rental of €30,000,
beginning on May 1, 2019. The tenant, Sheri Charter, paid one year's rent in advance, which
Murphy recorded as a credit to Unearned Rent Revenue. Murphy reports on a calendar-year basis.
The adjustment on December 31, 2019 for Murphy should be
a. No entry

b. Unearned Rent REVENUE .......cevivveeeieeeiiiireieeee e e, 10,000
RENt REVENUE ...t 10,000
C. RENTREVENUE ...t 10,000
Unearned Rent Revenue ........ccccccevvvvviiieieeeeeeennnninen, 10,000
d. Unearned Rent REVENUE ......cceuerreemniieeeenniennennncerrennnceseennnens 20,000
Rent ReVENUE.......ccciviiiiieeiieeiieiieciaiiranienieesneesnansnnns 20,000

19. Low Company received HK$9,600 on April 1, 2019 for one year's rent in advance and recorded the
transaction with a credit to a nominal account. The December 31, 2019 adjusting entry is

debit Rent Revenue and credit Unearned Rent Revenue, HK$2,400.

debit Rent Revenue and credit Unearned Rent Revenue, HK$7,200.

debit Unearned Rent Revenue and credit Rent Revenue, HK$2,400.

debit Unearned Rent Revenue and credit Rent Revenue, HK$7,200.

oo oo

20. Jim Yount, M.D., keeps his accounting records on the cash basis. During 2019, Dr. Yount collected
$460,000 from his patients. At December 31, 2018, Dr. Yount had accounts receivable of $50,000.
At December 31, 2019, Dr. Yount had accounts receivable of $70,000 and unearned revenue of
$10,000. On the accrual basis, how much was Dr. Yount's patient service revenue for 2019?

a. $410,000.
b. $470,000.
c. $480,000.
d. $490,000.
|Pagel9
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Q2: Indicate whether each of the following statements is true or false.

False 1. Aledger is where the company initially records transactions and selected other events.
False 2. Real (permanent) accounts are revenue, expense, and dividend accounts and are
periodically closed.
False 3. 0nthe income statement, revenues are increased by a debit whereas on the statement of
financial position retained earnings is increased by a credit.
False 4. Both a corporation and a proprietorship commonly use the share capital account.
False 5. 1In general, debits refer to increases in account balances, and credits refer to decreases.
True 6. he trial balance will not balance when a company debits two statement of financial
position accounts and no income statement account.
False 7. If a company fails to post one of its journal entries to its general ledger, the trial balance
will not show an equal amount of debit and credit balance accounts.
True 8. An adjustment for salaries and wages expense, incurred but unpaid at year end, is an
example of an accrued expense.
True 9. Adjusting entries are often prepared after the statement of financial position date, but
dated as of the statement of financial position date.
True 10. Companies can prepare the income statement and the statement of financial position
directly from the adjusted trial balance.
False  11. The post-closing trial balance consists of asset, liability, equity, revenue and expense
accounts.
False  12. All revenues, expenses, and the dividends account are closed through the Income
Summary account.
False  13. The accrual basis recognizes revenue when earned and expenses in the period when cash
is paid.
False  14. Reversing entries are made at the end of the accounting cycle to correct errors in the
original recording of transactions.
False  15. An adjusted trial balance that shows equal debit and credit columnar totals proves the

accuracy of the adjusting entries.
Q3: Beverly Crusher is a licensed CPA. During the first month of operations of her business (a sole
proprietorship), the following events and transactions occurred.
Cdlalaall g Gulaall cisa ¢ (4338 Asla) Llae clilas e J oY) gl JOA Aiad ja CPA 4S)d (A il S Ak
A
April 2 Invested $32,000 cash and equipment valued at $14,000 in the business.
deall (8 HY 53 14000 ey Claza 5 1385 5N 53 32000 & altins)
3 Purchased supplies on account $700. (Debit an asset account.)
((Jsa¥) Slua e guaall) ¥ 53 700 Slaall e 31 il o )50
7 Paid office rent of $600 for the month. el oo )Y 50 600 & e iSa
12 Received $3,200 advance on a management consulting engagement.
A ) A L) daga o Ladie ¥ 53 3200 il
17 Received cash of $2,300 for services completed for Ferengi Co.
.Ferengi Co 48 ,al 5 jaiall Sleadll Jilis )Y 52 2300 o8 FAY clm Akl 1

21 Paid insurance expense $110. Y53 110 4o shaall el iy jlas
30 Paid administrative assistant $1,160 for the month. el e 1Y 52 1160 (oalil (5 ) aelua
Required: Journalize the transactions in the general journal.  4alad) Aaall A Clalaall (g
Apr. 2 Cash 32,000
Equipment 14,000
Owner’s Capital 46,000
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Q4: The ledger of Duggan Rental Agency on March 31 of the current year includes the following

selected accounts before adjusting entries have been prepared.
Jetad e ) aly o J8 A0 Basaall cillaal) Al alal) (ja (e 31 A Duggan bl S g aldld) Ly j38a cadaly

CH3 - ACCT335 (INTERMEDIATE_1) gasili

Supplies
Accounts Payable

Rent Expense
Cash

Cash
Unearned Service Revenue

Cash
Service Revenue

Insurance Expense
Cash

Salaries and Wages Expense
Cash

Prepaid Insurance

Supplies
Equipment

Accumulated Depreciation—Equipment
Notes Payable

Unearned Rent Revenue

Rent Revenue

Interest Expense

Salaries and Wages Expense

An analysis of

the accounts shows the following.

1. The equipment depreciates $250 per month.

2. One-third of the unearned rent was recognized as revenue during the quarter.

3. Interest of $500 is accrued on the notes payable.
4. Supplies on hand total $850.
5. Insurance expires at the rate of $300 per month.

Required: Prepare the adjusting entries at March 31, assuming that adjusting entries are made
quarterly. Additional accounts are Depreciation Expense, Insurance Expense, Interest Payable, and

Supplies Expense

o Al Gllal) | el 4336 JS VLAY doast o) sa) Gl il ¢ s e 31 (8 deanil) VLAY dlacly a8 1 gllaal)
a5l g g ¢ xdal) daaieall ) gl g ¢ cpualil) i 5 ¢ DI iy jlan

Answers:

1. Depreciation Expense (5250 X 3)

Accumulated Depreciation—Equipment

2.  Unearned Rent Revenue ($9,300 X 1/3)

Rent Revenue

b b clilaal) Jolai g gy

700

700
600

600
3,200

3,200
2,300

2,300
110

110
1,160

1,160

.aaay
Debit Credit
$3,600
2,800
25,000
$ 8,400
20,000
9,300
60,000
________ 0---—-—--
14,000

sedl A 250 ellgivd lasal)

el DA Gl S il e lag) iy Cal yie )
Al distid) claid) e $§ 500 b a8 53 Glasiul L
$ 850 Aaliall CilalaeY) & sane

el 8 $ 300 Jaray el gy

750

750
3,100

3,100
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3.

4.

5.

Interest Expense 500

Interest Payable 500
Supplies Expense 1,950

Supplies (52,800 — $850) 1,950
Insurance Expense ($300 X 3) 900

Prepaid Insurance 900

Q5: Karen Weller, D.D.S., opened a dental practice on January 1, 2017. During the first month of
operations, the following transactions occurred.

1.

Al cdlalaal) cdiaa ¢ clbdaadl ¢ J oY) geddl DA 2017 ks 1 B QL) qila Sale ¢ D.D.S ¢ shig (kS ciaid)
Performed services for patients who had dental plan insurance. At January 31, $750 of such services
was performed but not yet billed to the insurance companies.
Dlaal aly al o815 cilexall 038 (0 § 750 2 a3 ¢ iy 31 8 bl o cuali Aad agual (il am yall cilassl) ¢l
el IS 3xy g )
Utility expenses incurred but not paid prior to January 31 totaled $520.
.8 520 b 31 J Lenda & ol (STg 52l (381 jall Olids izl
Purchased dental equipment on January 1 for $80,000, paying $20,000 in cash and signing a
$60,000, 3-year note payable. The equipment depreciates $400 per month. Interest is $500 per
month.
3520 $ 60.000 o3 pdy xiw e a6l 5 1385 § 20.000 &85 ¢« $ 80.000 dilie il 1 8 Glin) ab Clana o) 5
el 4§ 500 sl el 8 400 i Clanal) il s
Purchased a one-year malpractice insurance policy on January 1 for $12,000.
$ 12000 Jiia 5l 1 b ple aal dpdal) cUad¥) i el dcad 53 6l 4l
Purchased $1,600 of dental supplies. On January 31, determined that $500 of supplies were on
hand.

Al Ol 5 § 500 ey ilalae) s o ¢ s 31 5 i) (il o jliase 0 § 1600 i)

Required: Prepare the adjusting entries on January 31. Account titles are Accumulated Depreciation—
Equipment, Depreciation Expense, Service Revenue, Accounts Receivable, Insurance Expense, Interest
Expense, Interest Payable, Prepaid Insurance, Supplies, Supplies Expense, Utilities Expenses, and
Accounts Payable.
i) gl g ¢ LN Bl g ¢ Cilaral) - ?S\j\.d\ iy VRN ) Gleall cpglbie | i 31 gé Saandl) YA sl Pé rcglhaa
¢allailly ¢ Ladka £ ghrall cpaalillg ¢ adal) dBadicall il gdll g ¢ L) gl Cldg pma g ¢ Cppalill BRI g ¢ Gl Clibua g ¢ Aaddl)

Al cilbilual) g ciy laall (38 pall g ¢ a5l ol cilids g

Answers:
1. Accounts Receivable 750
Service Revenue 750
2. Utilities Expenses 520
Accounts Payable 520
3. Depreciation Expense 400
Accumulated Depreciation — Equipment 400
Interest Expense 500
Interest Payable 500
4. Insurance Expense ($12,000 X 1/12) 1,000
Prepaid Insurance 1,000
5. Supplies Expense (51,600 — S500) 1,100
Supplies 1,100
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Q6: The adjusted trial balance of Lopez Company shows the following data pertaining to sales at the
end of its fiscal year, October 31, 2017: Sales Revenue $800,000, Delivery Expense $12,000, Sales
Returns and Allowances $24,000, and Sales Discounts $15,000.
A0 12017 155ST 31 ¢ Alal i) kg (B lngpally Aalaiall A0 Al Lopez AS 5l Jimal) (o 52l spes ) gl
lagiall Gl gad g ¢ ¥ 52 24000 <Yl g clagal) claile g ¢ ¥ 53 12000 asledl) clddip ¢ ¥ 93 800000 claisal)
.¥5215000
Required: < sihaal)
a. Prepare the revenues section of the income statement. J2al Gl (e ol Y and dlac)

b. Prepare separate closing entries for (1) sales and (2) the contra accounts to sales.
lagall ALEaN cillual) (2) 5 cilaaall (1) I Aiaiic 3Me] VLAY acl; 8

Answers:
(a) Sales revenue $800,000
Less: Sales returns and allowances $24,000
Sales discounts 15,000 39,000
Net sales $761,000
(b) Sales 800,000
Income Summary 800,000
Income Summary 39,000
Sales Returns and Allowances 24,000
Sales Discounts 15,000

QZ7: Jill Accardo, M.D., maintains the accounting records of Accardo Clinic on a cash basis. During 2017,
Dr. Accardo collected $142,600 from her patients and paid $55,470 in expenses. At January 1, 2017,
and December 31, 2017, she had accounts receivable, unearned service revenue, accrued expenses,
and prepaid expenses as follows. (All long lived assets are rented.)
BusiS) Cman ¢ 2017 ale P L ali sl o 53187 Bl dpaulae cidloay Billing ¢« alal) 8 5883 ¢ ga\s) Ji 17
Lyta pad Ll S ¢ 2017 soand 31 9 2017 i 1 2. $ 55470 i ciada g Wl ja (0 $ 142600 s2is
saad) ALy gha J ga¥) &) LAl gadl) o Ladia de gda iy jlaa g ABatia Cild g puaa g douiSa i dadd ild) ) g

(_Sﬁi:wu
January 1, 2017 December 31, 2017
Accounts receivable $9,250 $15,927
Unearned service revenue 2,840 4,111
Accrued expenses 3,435 2,108
Prepaid expenses 1,917 3,232

Required: Prepare a schedule that converts Dr. Accardo’s “excess of cash collected over cash disbursed”
for the year 2017 to net income on an accrual basis for the year 2017
ol e Jaall ila 12017 alad s ST ) giSall "Gy jeaall il e Jeanall gaiill (aildl” Jsag Jsas dlae) 1slhae
2017 olad Glaainy)
Jill Accardo, M.D.
Conversion of Cash Basis to Accrual Basis

For the Year 2017

Excess of cash collected over cash disbursed ($142,600 — $55,470) $87,130

Add increase in accounts receivable ($9,250 — $15, 927) 6,677

Deduct increase in unearned service revenue (52,840 — $4,111) (1,271)

Add decrease in accrued expenses ($3,435 — $2,108) 1,327

Add increase in prepaid expenses ($1,917 — $3,232) 1,315

Net income on an accrual basis $95,178
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Q8: When the accounts of Daniel Barenboim Inc. are examined, the adjusting data listed below are
uncovered on December 31, the end of an annual fiscal period.
Ala 58 Algs ¢ yramud 31 (8 oLl Ax jaal) Joaeil) cilily oo adSl a3 ¢ Daniel Barenboim 48 d cililua pasd vic
A i
1. The prepaid insurance account shows a debit of $5,280, representing the cost of a 2-year fire
insurance policy dated August 1 of the current year.
e ] gl Cpale 3aal Bal) tm Gualill dad o0 460K Jiay 85 ¢ § 5280 58 Linta Lossa g shrall (paalil) il el
Sl aladl e
2. On November 1, Rent Revenue was credited for $1,800, representing revenue from a subrental for a
3-month period beginning on that date.
Qlly o jedl 3 saal oo i (e ) ) S le 585 ¢ $ 16800 dloas " lag¥) Sl " 2 3 ¢ (Laad ) (SEN 0 55 1 S
3. Purchase of advertising materials for $800 during the year was recorded in the Advertising Expense
account. On December 31, advertising materials of $290 are on hand.
M sa g0 ¢ (Lramd) JsY) 058 31 L odle ) iy jias ila 8 alall A § 800 alaer didle) 3 50 6l Jimnsi o
.$ 290 Ay 43

4. Interest of $770 has accrued on notes payable. ) Asadiall Glaindl Je § 770 La a8 32018 a5
Required: < sikaal)
Prepare the following in general journal form. pladl dgagall jiba JS& (8 L La ypdand
(a) The adjusting entry for each item. Ay Jsd Jaandll Ja)
(b) The reversing entry for each item where appropriate sLaiBY) aie oy J< sal) sl
Answer:
(a) Adjusting Entries:
1. Insurance Expense (55,280 X 5/24) 1,100
Prepaid Insurance 1,100
2. Rent Revenue (51,800 X 1/3) 600
Unearned Rent Revenue 600
3. Supplies 290
Advertising Expense 290
4. |Interest Expense 770
Interest Payable 770

(b) Reversing Entries:
1. No reversing entry required.

2. Unearned Rent Revenue 600
Rent Revenue 600
3. Advertising Expense 290
Supplies 290
4. |Interest Payable 770
Interest Expense 770

Q9: On January 1, 2017, Norma Smith and Grant Wood formed a computer sales and service company
in Soapsville, Arkansas, by investing $90,000 cash. The new company, Arkansas Sales and Service, has
the following transactions during January
¢ Qosl o B 5 gaal) B 362 ladd g clagaa 4S5 399 i) £ 9 Cunans La g8 S ¢ 2017 (L) SN 0S8 1 b
Z\.;JL:\S\ EBlalaal) Ll ¢ Arkansas Sales and Service ¢ 33l 3».5)1&\ JAES Y ga ili 90 el JMA pa ¢ u.uhn-'\SJi

s sgd A
1. Pays $6,000 in advance for 3 months’ rent of office, showroom, and repair space.
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ke dalusy m yall Alla s i€l jesl 3 e Jilie die $ 6000 @iy
2. Purchases 40 personal computers at a cost of $1,500 each, 6 graphics computers at a cost of $2,500
each, and 25 printers at a cost of $300 each, paying cash upon delivery.
AlSs dada 25 5 ¢ Lgie SIS 2500 4815 e gy sl 52 6 5 ¢ Leie ST G 1500 48k ad il fis0aS e 40 <14
paledl) die 138 a8al) 25 ¢ Leia JSTG 300
3. Sales, repair, and office employees earn $12,600 in salaries and wages during January, of which
$3,000 was still payable at the end of January.
J 3 Y cilS § 3000 Lo ¢ b sed JMA Haad g il s IS8 3 $ 12,600 Sl 5 73lal) s Clagaall sila s ol
oAl el Al B adall ABats
4. Sells 30 personal computers at $2,550 each, 4 graphics computers for $3,600 each, and 15 printers
for $500 each; $75,000 is received in cash in January, and $23,400 is sold on a deferred payment
basis.
$ 500 L i 15 5 ¢ 33050 § 3600 awss dpagusy sl 52 4 3¢ 33305l § 2550 mes s Lsuils 30 s
Jasall adall bl e § 23400 a dis ¢ pbi 2138 § 75000 okl o ¢ 3aa) 50
5. Other operating expenses of $8,400 are incurred and paid for during January; $2,000 of incurred
expenses are payable at January 31.
31 (b pdall danine 3aiall iy jbadll (0 § 2000 L _plh sed IS Leada s L 3 § 8400 ety AT Al Ciy jlas
ol
Required: < slbal)
(a) Using the transaction data above, prepare (1) a cash-basis income statement and (2) an accrual-
basis income statement for the month of January.
b el Blaaiul) Gl e Jaal) ol (2) 5 it pelad e daall Gl (1) dael a8 ¢ odlef dlebaal) cilily aladiuly
(b) Using the transaction data above, prepare (1) a cash-basis balance sheet and (2) an accrual-basis
balance sheet as of January 31, 2017.
1ol (Slaaiul) Gl e due gae 4530 30 (2) 5 i Gl Ao e gee 435l e (1) Dlacly o8 ¢ oDlef Alebaal) cilily aladinly
2017 5w 31 oe

(a) ARKANSAS SALES AND SERVICE
Income Statement
For the Month Ended January 31, 2017

(1) (2)
Cash Basis Accrual Basis
Revenues S 75,000 $98,400%*
Expenses
Cost of computers & printers:
Purchased and paid 82,500**
Cost of goods sold 59,500***
Salaries and wages 9,600 12,600
Rent 6,000 2,000
Other operating expenses 8,400 10,400
Total expenses 106,500 84,500
Net income (loss) $(31,500) $13,900

*($2,550 X 30) + ($3,600 X 4) + ($500 X 15)
*%($1,500 X 40) + ($2,500 X 6) + ($300 X 25)
*%%($1 500 X 30) + ($2,500 X 4) + ($300 X 15)
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(b) ARKANSAS SALES AND SERVICE
Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2017

(1) (2)
Cash Basis Accrual Basis
Assets
Cash $58500" $ 58,500
Accounts receivable 23,400
Inventory 23,000
Prepaid rent 4,000
Total assets $58,500 $108,900
Liabilities and owners’ Equity
Salaries and wages payable S 3,000
Accounts payable 2,000
Owner’s capital $58,500""" 103,900"""*
Total liabilities and owner’s
equity $58,500 $108,900
*Original investment S 90,000
Cash sales 75,000
Cash purchases (82,500)
Rent paid (6,000)
Salaries paid (9,600)
Other operating expenses ~(8,400)

Cash balance Jan.31  $ 58,500
(10 @ $1,500) + (2 @ $2,500) + (10 @ $300).
***Initial investment minus net loss: $90,000 = $31,500.
“*Initial investment plus net income: $90,000 + $13,900.

Q10: When the accounts of Green Hand Co. Were examined, the adjusting data listed below were

uncovered On December 31,2022 the end of an annual fiscal period

4 i Alla B 58 Algs 2022 Jramwd 31 (8 oLial A jaal) Joaail) cilily (o CRESH a3 ¢ B Gy ASHd Clibua (aad Sic
@l Gl e $ 2000 L 508 L) 3
2. The net credit sales for 2022 is $800,000, it concludes that 1% of net credits Sales will become

1. Interest Of $2,000 Was earned on notes Payable.

uncollectible.

Gl e muaws liliie ) Glas dha e 71 O G caala g ¢ $ 800000 2 2022 alad i) Claia ila

3. The insurance expense account shows a debit of $27,000, representing the cost of a 3-year fire
insurance policy dated August 1 of the current year.
1 @)&u\wsﬁﬂ&)ﬂ\d‘awﬁ”w}@&&@ﬁj$ $270005JJ§G§M%\.\]\Q\3})@\4MM

4. On March 1, Service Revenue was credited for $36,000, representing Services to be performed
whitin 2-year period beginning on that date. An analysis revels that $15,000 of these services

was earned during the current year.

12 Gale (e 8 3l i Sl leddll Jia e st 5 ¢ $ 36000 @lias "adall ol " 2 &3 ¢ (Gule) AT 1
dlall alall A Lle Jaanll 25 28 cilarll 3a o § 15000 o dalat CadSy gyl @ld (e

.Juaaill

Sl alell e udane|
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Required: Carry out the process of adjusting entry and then Reversing, if possible

Sl &) ™ uSal) yleny ALl o8 J gl Jpans Bles £ saly o 1 slhas

Item | Adjusting Entry Reversing Entry

1 Interest Receivable 2,000 Interest Revenue 2,000
Interest Revenue 2,000 Interest Receivable 2,000

2 Bad Debts Expense 8,000 No Reversing (Non-Cash expenses)
All. For Doubtful Accounts 8,000

3 Prepaid insurance 23,250 insurance Expenses 23,250

Insurance Expenses 23,250 Prepaid Insurance 23,250

4 Service Revenue 21,000 Unearned Service Revenue 21,000

Unearned Service Revenue 21,000 Service Revenue 21,000

Q11: You have the following table, many instances, make sure you can reverse them
pgeSe 431Sa) (o 2SU ¢ cVAL) e ) ¢ AU J gand) el

Adjusting Entries
1| Dr. Bad Debt EXPENSE ....c.evveceeeeevieirieeesieeveeeseene 1,000
Cr. Allowance for Doubtful Account .................... 1,000
2| Dr. Unearned Rental Revenue ........ccoccviivnrencinennnn. 900
Cr. Rental REVENUE.......cueveveceeceeeecre e, 900
3| Dr. Advertising SUPPIIErs .....cccccveieveieieereeese e 500
Cr. Advertising Supplies EXpense .......cccccceeuevnne 500
4 Dr. Interest Revisable .......cccoveiiiieneniecceceeen 250
Cr. Interest ReVENUE .......cccevvivivecce i 250

Answers:
1. No Reverse (Non-Cash Expenses)
2. Cannotbe reversing (<& Y (A1 ¥ 48 ally Alaa 1Y)
3. Can Be Reversing
4. Can Be Reversing

"Reversing Entry (2" a8 .3 268 Ja
Question: Prepare the adjusting entry required in each case, and indicate if it can be reversed
or not, by writing (yes) if it can be reversed, and (NO) if it can not
1- Protonix Corp has a payroll of $6,000 for a five-day workweek. Its employees are paid each
Friday for the five-day workweek. The adjusting entry on December 31, 2011 assuming the year
ends on Thursday would be:
Ans: Salaries expense 4800
Salaries payable 4800 (yes can Be Reverse)
2- A one-year insurance policy was purchased on June 1, 2011 for $1,500. The amount was debited
to insurance expense account. If the company closes its accounts annually, the adjusting entry
on December 31, 2011 would be:

Ans: Prepaid insurance 625
Insurance expense 625 (yes Can Be Reverse)
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3- The Supplies asset account had a beginning balance of $1,750. Supplies purchased during the
period totaled $3,500. At the end of the period before adjustment, $350 of supplies were on
hand. Prepare the adjusting entry for supplies expense.

Ans: Supplies expense 4900
Supplies 4900 (NO Cannot Be Reverse)

4- On December 1, $12,500 was received for a service contract to be performed from December 1
through until April 30. The amount was credited to service revenue account. If the service work
for this contract is performed evenly and on a regular basis throughout this period, prepare the
adjusting journal entry as of year-end, December 31.

Ans: Service revenue 10000
Unearned Service revenue 10000 (yes Can Be Reverse)

END OF CHAPTER 3
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